
City of Alvin, Texas 
Paul Horn, Mayor 

 
Adam Arendell, Mayor Pro-tem, District B Keith Thompson, District C 
Brad Richards, At Large Position 1 Roger E. Stuksa, District D 
Terry Droege, At Large Position 2 Gabe Adame, District E 
Scott Reed, District A  

 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 

6:00 P.M. - WORKSHOP (Downstairs Conference Room) 
7:00 P.M. - REGULAR SESSION / PUBLIC HEARING (Downstairs Conference Room) 

 
Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 
west entrances to City Hall.  
 

 
NOTICE is hereby given of a Workshop and Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of 
Alvin, Texas, to be held on Thursday, September 3, 2015.  Workshop will begin at 6:00 p.m.; 
Regular meeting will begin at 7:00 p.m.  Both meetings will be held in the Downstairs Conference 
Room at: City Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
 

WORKSHOP AGENDA  
6:00 p.m. (Downstairs Conference Room) 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. WORKSHOP ITEM: 

 
A.  Discuss zoning. 

 
4. ADJOURNMENT 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
7:00 p.m. (Downstairs Conference Room) 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. Approve minutes of the August 13, 2015 City Council workshop meeting. 
 

B. Approve minutes of the August 20, 2015 City Council workshop meeting. 
 

C. Approve minutes of the August 20, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  
 

4. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

5. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS (NONE) 
 

mailto:droberts@cityofalvin.com


AGENDA - 2 -                     September 3, 2015 
 
7. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 

removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council. 
 

A. Consider Ordinance 15-P, establishing a no parking zone along North Pointe Trails 
Boulevard (located off Highway 35 North); authorizing installation of appropriate 
signage; providing for a penalty and publication; and setting forth other provisions related 
thereto; second reading. 

 
8. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA  

  
9. OTHER BUSINESS:   

Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 
 

A. Consider a variance request from Hope Clinic to waive the Site Plan and Drainage Plan 
requirement of Section 21-28; Sidewalks Section 21-42; Non-conforming Structures 
Section 35-20(b); and Building Permit Fees Section 5-4(b) of the Code of Ordinances, for 
a building addition to their nonprofit dental clinic located at 3373 E. Highway 6. 

 
B. Consider Ordinance 15-R, adopting the budget for the City of Alvin, Texas for Fiscal 

Year 2015-2016; directing the City Clerk to post a copy of the budget on the City of 
Alvin website; and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading. 
 

C. Consider Ordinance 15-S, levying a property tax rate for the year 2015 and to direct the 
Tax Assessor-Collector to access, account for, and distribute the property taxes as herein 
levied; first reading. 

 
D. Consider Ordinance 15-N, establishing no parking zone along both sides of the entire 

length of Briscoe Drive (formerly Nature’s Way) and establishing a no parking zone 
along the north side of Stadium Drive between Dover Circle and College Drive; 
authorizing staff to provide appropriate signage; providing for a penalty and publication; 
and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading. 
 

E. Consider a final plat for Achille Estates, being a subdivision of 2.50 acres (located along 
CR 529 near Cardinal Drive) out of tracts 48 and 29 of the Wellman Subdivision in 
section 25, A.C.H. & B. Company Survey, abstract 412, Brazoria County, Texas 
according to the plat as recorded in volume 8, page 622, Deed Records, Brazoria County, 
Texas.   

 
F. Consider a Final Plat for Page Estates a 0.425 acre tract of land (northwest corner of W. 

House Street and Hardee Street) being all of lots 1 and 2 and part of lots 3 and 4, block 6 
of Disney’s Addition to Alvin No. 1, according to the plat as recorded in volume 5, page 
46, Deed Records, Brazoria County, Texas and with consideration of variances to the 
City’s Code of Ordinances Section 21-37(a) Setback and Section 21-37(b) Lot Size. 
 

G. Acknowledge receipt of the 2014 tax year Annual Report for Tax Increment 
Reinvestment Zone Number Two City of Alvin (Kendall Lakes TIRZ). 

 
H. Consider Addendum No. 3 for a one (1) year agreement renewal with American Janitorial 

Services for janitorial services of City facilities for an amount of $61,680.00; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign. 
 



AGENDA - 3 -                     September 3, 2015 
 

I.     Consider Addendum No. 1 for a one (1) year agreement renewal with De Leon & Son 
Lawn Services, Company for manicured mowing services of various city owned 
properties in an amount not to exceed $101,085.00; and authorize the City Manager to 
sign. 

 
J.     Consider Addendum No. 2 for a (1) one year agreement renewal with LTS Lawncare for 

lawn maintenance services of selected City owned parkland in an amount not to exceed 
$32,227.91; and authorize the City Manager to sign. 

 
K. Consider proposal with T.F. Harper and Associates L.P. for the construction of a picnic 

pavilion at Talmadge Park in an amount not to exceed $29,906.00; and authorize City 
Manager to sign.   

 
L. Consider an agreement with Clear the Air Cooling and Heating for the Heating Venting 

and Air Conditioning removal and installation at the Senior Center in an amount not to 
exceed $15,194.00; and authorize City Manager to sign. 

 
M. Consider proposal from Garland/DBS, Inc. to replace the flat roof portion and repair to 

standing seam roof at the Alvin Senior Center in an amount not to exceed $32,733.00; 
and authorize City Manager to approve the purchase order for this expenditure. 
 

10. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of September 17, 2015. 
 

B. Items of Community Interest. 
 
11. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest 
during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 
A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  

 
12. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code on THURSDAY, August 27, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

(SEAL)       __________________________________ 
       Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

 
Removal Date:______________________ 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 
 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/


MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

SPECIAL MEETING AND WORKSHOP MEETING 
 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

THURSDAY AUGUST 13, 2015 
7:00 P.M 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
a Special Meeting Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with the 
following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Adam Arendell; Council 
members: Gabe Adame, Terry Droege, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith 
Thompson.  
 
Staff members present: Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Dixie Roberts, 
City Clerk; Robert E. Lee, Police Chief; Brian Smith, Public Services Director; Dan Kelinske, 
Parks & Recreation Director; Junru Roland, Chief Financial Officer; Julie Siggers, CVB Director.   

 
INVOCATION 
Ms. Breland gave the Invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Richards led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 

 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
There were no petitions or request from the public. 
 
SPECIAL MEETING ITEMS: 

   
Discuss and consider Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance; to 
amend certain sections of solid waste collection and disposal provisions and certain sections of 
water and sewer provisions; first reading.  
Currently, the City’s Chapter 28 Comprehensive Fee Ordinance only allows the City to adjust the water, sewer, and 
solid waste rates by the annual increase or decrease in the consumer price index rates for all urban consumers for the 
Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area (CPI-U).   In addition to the CPI-U, there are other factors that should be taken 
into consideration when adjusting water, sewer, and solid waste rates.  Water, sewer and solid waste rates should be 
adjusted to cover the operating and capital utility costs of the City; while providing revenue for future capital needs.  
As a result, staff recommends that City Council repeal Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances.   Should City Council 
elect to repeal Section 28-2 of the code of ordinance, staff will be able to make recommendations on the water, sewer, 
and solid waste rates based on the costs of servicing water, sewer, and solid waste to the City of Alvin.  On the other 
hand, should  City Council elect not to repeal Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, staff will continue to annually 
adjust water, sewer, and solid waste rates  based solely on the increase or decrease in the CPI-U.  This is a revision to 
the ordinance presented to City Council on Thursday, August 6, 2015. 
 
Ms. Kacz, City Attorney presented City Council with the ordinance and explained the changes.  
Discussion continued. 
 
Council member Droege moved to approve revised Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, 
Comprehensive Fee Ordinance; to repeal certain sections of solid waste collection, disposal 
provisions and certain sections of water and sewer; first reading.  Seconded by Council member 
Adame; motion carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  



MINUTES - 2 -                         August 13, 2015 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Thompson moved to adjourn the special meeting at 7:15 p.m. Seconded by 
Council member Adame; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
WORKSHOP MEETING 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Workshop Session at 7:15 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with the 
following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Adam Arendell; Council 
members: Gabe Adame, Terry Droege, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith 
Thompson.  
 
Staff members present: Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Dixie Roberts, 
City Clerk; Robert E. Lee, Police Chief; Brian Smith, Public Services Director; Dan Kelinske, 
Parks & Recreation Director; Junru Roland, Chief Financial Officer;  Julie Siggers, CVB Director.   
 

WORKSHOP ITEM 
 

Review and discuss the proposed 2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget. 
 

Hotel Motel Fund/Convention Visitors Bureau. Council member Stuksa had questions relating to 
the line items within the Hotel Motel Fund/CVB budget; specifically the Promotional Marketing 
and the Major Annual Event line items.  The Promotional Marketing line item includes funding for:  
advertising, trade shows, and marketing items.  The Major Annual Event line item includes 
$50,000.00 for major events: Music Festival ($35,000.00), Jazz Festival ($10,000.00), Frontier 
Days ($5,000.00).  Discussion was had on the funding of these events.  Council discussed the 
possibility in the creation and appointment of a CVB Board.  This board would bring 
recommendations for the various festivals before City Council for approval.  Discussion continued.   
 
Festivals/Parades Overtime.  Council asked if departmental budgets included funding for overtime 
for the various festivals and parades throughout the year.  Staff said that overtime funding for these 
events were included in the departmental budgets.  Discussion was had on the possibility in the 
creation of a separate line item for these events within each departmental budget. 
 
Shooting Range.  Council member Reed stated that he would like to see funding added to the 
budget in order to attend the annual Shot Show in Las Vegas.  He stated that he felt this trade show 
has proven to be beneficial over the past several years.  He would like to see a workshop held very 
soon on this project. 
 
Briscoe Park Boulevard.  Council member Arendell mentioned the congestion had in exiting 
Briscoe Park during athletic events.  Discussion was had on the possibility of adding an additional 
ingress/egress out of the park.   
 
CIP Projects.  Discussion was had on the possibility of amending the process by which the CIP 
project schedule is tracked for completion.     

 
Personnel Items.  Mayor Horn stated that this budget includes an Assistant City Manager position. 
This title will be assigned to Mr. Roland, current CFO.  He will now take on the role of both Asst. 
City Manager and CFO.  Mr. Roland will be responsible for Parks, CVB and Human Resources; in 
addition to his current supervisory responsibilities.   



MINUTES - 3 -                         August 13, 2015 
 
Ms. Breland mentioned that funding for employee training, and the implementation of an employee 
recognition/awards program is included in this budget, along with funding to complete a salary 
survey.   
 
Council discussed the possibility of sending out a monthly list of new hires (including pictures) to 
City Council.   
 
Employee safety training was discussed.  Ms. Breland stated that Public Services currently has a 
designated Safety Officer and holds frequent safety classes.  Staff is looking into other sources by 
which to provide safety training to other departments.   
 
Ms. Breland also discussed the possibility of holding a FEMA training class for City Council.   

 
Technology Application.  Council member Adame stated that he would like information regarding a 
citizen engagement application similar to what Alvin ISD is currently using.   

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Adame moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:21 p.m. Seconded by Council 

 member Thompson; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 

 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP  
THURSDAY AUGUST 20, 2015 

6:00 P.M. 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in Special Workshop Session at 6:00 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with 
the following members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Adam Arendell, 
Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, Brad Richards, Scott Reed, and, and Keith Thompson.   
 
Staff members present:  Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Junru 
Roland, CFO; Dixie Roberts, City Clerk; Robert Lee, Police Chief.  

 
INVOCATION 
Mayor Horn gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 Council member Richards led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
 Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 

 
WORKSHOP 
 
Discuss City Hall Renovation Project 
Representatives from Huitt Zollars presented City Council and members of staff with redesign 
concepts of City Hall along with a downtown revitalization plan.   
 
Discussion continued.  
 
It was the consensus of Council to put together an advisory committee comprised of business 
owners and citizens to review and discuss the city hall redesign and downtown revitalization plan 
submitted.  Ms. Breland asked Council to email names of potential members of this advisory 
committee for selection.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Thompson moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:47 p.m. Seconded by Council 
member Arendell; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 5 Ayes.  

 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY AUGUST 20, 2015 

7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in a 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Downstairs Conference Room at City Hall, with the following 
members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Mayor Pro-tem Adam Arendell; Council members: Gabe 
Adame, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, and Keith Thompson.  
 
Staff members present: Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Junru Roland, 
Chief Financial Officer; Dixie Roberts, City Clerk; Robert E. Lee, Police Chief; Brian Smith, Public 
Services Director; Dan Kelinske, Parks & Recreation Director. 

 
INVOCATION 
Judy Zavala, Police Department Chaplain gave the invocation.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Boy Scout Barrett Whitesides led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Pledge to the 
Texas Flag.   
 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

 
Introduction of Police Department Promotions. 
Chief Lee introduced newly promoted Lieutenant Bruce Trent and Sergeant Keith Kingham.  They 
were then officially pinned with new police badges.   
 
Presentation from Engineering/Streets Department. 
This item was removed from the agenda. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Approve minutes of the August 6, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  
Council member Arendell moved to approve the minutes of the August 6, 2015 City Council meeting.  
Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Mr. Tyson spoke to his concerns about the potential city hall renovation project.  He also expressed his 
concern over preserving the city’s history.   
 
REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Public hearing to receive comment on the Proposed FY 15-16 Annual Budget.  This proposed budget 
is estimated to raise more total property taxes than last year’s budget by $627,011.00 or 7.53% and of 
that amount $244,847.00 is tax revenue to be raised from new property added to the tax roll this year.   



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 2 -                                        August 20, 2015 

 
Mayor Horn opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. 
 
Dick Tyson stated that this was the biggest increase in valuation on existing property over the last 6 
years, reason being that the interest rate was at 0%.  He asked that Council be very prudent because of 
the increase in valuation. 
 
Mayor Horn closed the public hearing at 7:18 p.m. 

 
Public hearing to receive comment on the proposed tax rate of $0.8386 per $100 of valuation, a rate 
that will increase the total tax revenues from properties on the tax roll in the preceding year by 7.53%. 
Mayor Horn opened the public hearing at 7:19 p.m. 
 
No comments were given. 
 
Mayor Horn closed the public hearing at 7:19 p.m. 

 
Mayor Horn announced that the second public hearing on the tax rate will be held on Thursday August 
27, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the Downstairs Conference Room of Alvin City Hall and that City Council is 
scheduled to vote on the proposed tax rate at a special meeting on Thursday, September 10, 2015 at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Consider Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance; to amend certain 
sections of solid waste collection & disposal provisions and amend certain sections of water and sewer 
provisions. 
Currently, the City’s Chapter 28 Comprehensive Fee Ordinance only allows the City to adjust the water, sewer, and solid 
waste rates by the annual increase or decrease in the consumer price index rates for all urban consumers for the Houston-
Galveston-Brazoria, TX area (CPI-U).   In addition to the CPI-U, there are other factors that should be taken into 
consideration when adjusting water, sewer, and solid waste rates.  Water, sewer and solid waste rates should be adjusted 
to cover the operating and capital utility costs of the City; while providing revenue for future capital needs.  As a result, 
staff recommends that City Council amend the related sections of Chapter 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances.   Should City 
Council elect to amend the relevant sections of Chapter 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, staff will be able to make 
recommendations on the water, sewer, and solid waste rates based on the costs of servicing water, sewer, and solid waste 
to the City of Alvin.  On the other hand, should  City Council elect not to amend the relevant sections of Chapter 28-2 of 
the Code of Ordinances, staff will continue to annually adjust water, sewer, and solid waste rates  based solely on the 
increase or decrease in the CPI-U.  This ordinance will be brought before the City Council at a Special Meeting on 
Thursday, August 13th.  Depending on the outcome of such will determine whether or not this item will be up for second 
reading on August 20th.   
 
Ms. Breland spoke to this item before Council.  
 
Council member Reed moved to approve revised Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, 
Comprehensive Fee Ordinance; amending certain sections of solid waste collection & disposal 
provisions and amend certain sections of water and sewer provisions on second reading.  Seconded by 
Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5Ayes. 
 
Consider Ordinance 15-P; establishing a no parking zone along North Pointe Trails Boulevard (located 
off Highway 35 North); authorizing installation of appropriate signage; providing for a penalty and 
publication; and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading. 
Ordinance 15-P establishes a no parking zone along both sides of each lane of North Pointe Trails Boulevard 
and extending the entire length of the roadway. This ordinance is being proposed at the request of the City’s 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 3 -                                        August 20, 2015 

 
Fire Marshal in response to traffic safety complaints received from the North Pointe Trails Subdvision’s Home 
Owner’s Association due to residents parking along North Pointe Trails Boulevard.   
 
Council member Arendell moved to approve Ordinance 15-P; establishing a no parking zone along 
North Pointe Trails Boulevard (located off Highway 35 North); authorizing installation of appropriate 
signage; providing for a penalty and publication; and setting forth other provisions related thereto on 
first reading.  Seconded by Council member Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 

 
Consider Resolution 15-R-19; authorizing an interlocal agreement through The Interlocal Purchasing 
System (TIPS/TAPS) for the purpose of participating in a cooperative purchasing program; and 
authorize the City Manager to sign. 
This resolution is approving the participation in the Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS).  TIPS is an acronym for The 
Interlocal Purchasing System.  TIPS is a national purchasing cooperative that offers access to competitively procured 
purchasing contracts to its membership.  TIPS is housed at and managed by the Region 8 Education Service Center (ESC) 
located in Pittsburg, Texas.  This program is available through membership to all public and private schools, colleges, 
universities, cities, counties and other government entities in multiple states, free of charge.  Membership in this program 
will offer the city:∙ access to competitively procured contracts with quality vendor, savings of time and financial resources 
necessary to fulfill bid requirements, assistance with purchasing process by qualified TIPS staff, access to pricing based on 
a “national” high-profile contract. 
 
Ms. Breland presented this item before Council.   
 
Council member Arendell moved to approve Resolution 15-R-19; authorizing an interlocal agreement 
through The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS/TAPS) for the purpose of participating in a 
cooperative purchasing program; and authorize the City Manager to sign.  Seconded by Council 
member Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Consider Addendum No. 12 to the Contract for Refuse Collection and Disposal Services between the 
City of Alvin and Progressive Waste Solutions to adjust rates paid to Progressive Waste Solutions due 
to the decrease in the CPI-U (revised Consumer Price Index Rate for All Urban Consumers for the 
Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area) and fuel cost adjustments pursuant to the agreement; and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 
The City's contract (signed August 18, 2005) with Progressive Waste Solutions for refuse collection and disposal service 
contains a provision for an annual adjustment of compensation paid to the contractor.  This Addendum #12 will include 
the following changes: 

(1) Progressive will decrease the Keep Alvin Beautiful (KAB) donation from $12,000 to $6,000 and Progressive 
will now make payment directly to KAB, at the rate of $500 per month. 

(2) Progressive agrees to perform an annual Waste Audit beginning with the October 1, 2015 contract year.  The 
audit shall be performed and submitted to the City of Alvin within sixty (60) days of the October 1 annual 
renewal. 

(3) Progressive will donate $7,200 annually beginning within 30 days of October 1, 2015 and each subsequent 
year for the term of the contract, to the City to sponsor monthly marketing material to the public for the 
purpose of notifying the citizens of services, special projects, contact information, and other additional 
information as may be warranted. 

(4) Progressive will provide “residential heavy trash” pickup once a month. 
(5) Progressive agrees to eliminate the 5 week Spring phone-in bulk trash pickup. 
(6) Progressive will schedule a city-wide clean-up at least two (2) times per year. 
(7) Progressive will discontinue the Convenience Center at their location. 

 
Over the past 10 years, the original contract has been amended at least annually and now contains 11 addendums as the 
complete document. The City Attorney would like to prepare an updated contract to incorporate all the current terms into 
a single document that will be presented to council for ratification after review and approval by Progressive. 
 
Ms. Breland reviewed the changes found within Addendum #12 and recommended Council approval. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 4 -                                        August 20, 2015 

 
Council member Arendell asked how residents would be notified of the changes. 
 
Ms. Breland stated that information will be made available to the Alvin Sun and that a notification 
sheet will be placed in the next cycle of water bills scheduled to be processed.  Progressive also agreed 
a “tip of the month” list to be included in forthcoming newsletter communications.  Information will 
also be disseminated on the city’s social media sites.   
 
Council member Arendell asked how the pick-up of bulk items would be handled. 
 
Ms. Breland stated that Progressive will be setting up routes for heavy items once a month. 
 
Mr. Chris Ochoa, Progressive Waste stated that routes would be set up in accordance with the city’s 
current utility billing cycle. 
 
Discussion was had on the bundling of brush for pickup.  There was some confusion as to whether or 
not limbs and brush would have to be bundled for heavy trash pickup.   
 
Mr. Chris Ochoa stated that he needed to get clarification on this item.   
 
The consensus of Council was to table this item until clarification was made.   
 
Council member Reed moved to table this item until the next meeting.  Seconded by Council member 
Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Council revisited this item at the end of the Other Items listed on the agenda.  Ms. Kacz stated that Mr. 
Ochoa confirmed that residents would not be required to have limbs and brush bundled during the 
once a month heavy trash pickup.  Customers would be able to set out brush/limbs once a week for 
pick-up (not intended for the scheduled “heavy trash” day pick-up), but must be bundled or set in a 
separate bag next to the container.  Items set out for monthly heavy trash pickup on the customers 
scheduled heavy trash day would not be required to be bundled.   
 
Council member Thompson moved to approve Addendum No. 12 to the Contract for Refuse 
Collection and Disposal Services between the City of Alvin and Progressive Waste Solutions to adjust 
rates paid to Progressive Waste Solutions due to the decrease in the CPI-U (revised Consumer Price 
Index Rate for All Urban Consumers for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area) and fuel cost 
adjustments pursuant to the agreement; and authorize the Mayor to sign.  Seconded by Council 
member Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Consider ratifying an emergency expenditure in the amount of $33,521.00 for the replacement of two 
split air conditioning systems at City Hall with Clear the Air; and authorize the City Manager’s action. 
The City Manager has authorized an emergency expenditure of $33,521 for the replacement of two split systems, one 10 
ton and one 6 ton unit.  Failure of the compresser on the 10 ton unit was the result of a prolonged and unrepairable 
freon/oil leak located in the air handler in this system.  This air handler cannot be removed without removing the 6 ton air 
handler, of approximately the same age.  Staff’s recommendation was to purchase a new unit with complementing 
condensing unit instead of re-installing the old 6 ton unit.  The immediate area affected is the council chambers and all 
adjacent office space. This expense has already been processed as an emergency expenditure and Council is now 
requested to ratify such act by the City Manager. 
 
Council member Thompson moved to approve ratifying an emergency expenditure in the amount of 
$33,521.00 for the replacement of two split air conditioning systems at City Hall with Clear the Air; 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 5 -                                        August 20, 2015 

 
and authorize the City Manager’s action.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to approve 
carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Consider bid award to Wells Fargo Bank for depository and banking services to begin January 1, 2016 
and extend through December 31, 2018 with two possible one-year extensions; and authorize City 
Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
Per Article VII Section 18 of the City Charter, at minimum, City Council will select a city depository (ies) every four years 
by competitive bid.  To assure a close working relationship with staff and to facilitate services, only depository institutions 
with full depository service capabilities within 10 miles of Alvin City Hall were “qualified” to propose -- with preference 
given to those banks with facilities within the geographic boundaries of the City of Alvin.  On July 28, 2015, the City 
received two proposals: Wells Fargo (Alvin, TX); and Frost Bank [Pearland, TX  (10+ miles from City Hall)].   Wells 
Fargo is the City’s current depository and has provided exceptional service to the City of Alvin.   The current contract with 
Wells Fargo expires December 31, 2015.   As a result, staff recommends that City Council award the bid to Wells Fargo 
Bank. 
 
Mr. Roland presented information before Council regarding the depository contract. 
 
Council member Thompson moved to approve the bid award to Wells Fargo Bank for depository and 
banking services to begin January 1, 2016 and extend through December 31, 2018 with two possible 
one-year extensions; and authorize City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review.  Seconded by 
Council member Reed; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Consider a 3 year service agreement with Comcast for fiber optic/internet services; and authorize the 
City Manager to sign. 
Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC (“Comcast”)  provides fiber optic and internet services to the City of 
Alvin.  Optical fiber is used by telecommunications companies to transmit telephone signals, internet communication, and 
cable television signals.  The fiber connections and internet links provided by Comcast to the City of Alvin are used for the 
following:  transmission of data to the server for all city facilities, email transmission, phone system transmission, internet 
transmission. 
 
The current 3-year contract with Comcast expires in August, 2015; and provides for a monthly recurring charge of 
$3,976.00.  Staff is recommending that City Council approve a new 3-year contract with Comcast (with 2 annual renewal 
options) to provide fiber optic/internet services to the City of Alvin, with a monthly recurring charge of $3,777.00  Should 
City Council elect not to renew the new contract with Comcast, the City could continue in the existing Comcast contract, at 
the higher monthly recurring rate of $3,976.00. 
 
Council member Reed moved to approve a 3-year service agreement with Comcast for fiber 
optic/internet services; and authorize the City Manager to sign.  Seconded by Council member 
Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Consider an Interlocal Agreement with Hillcrest Village for Fire and Emergency Medical Services 
(EMS); and authorize the City Manager to sign. 
The Fire Chief and the EMS Director have sucessfully negotiated a five year agreement with Hillcrest Village for fire 
protection and emergency medical services.  Under the current agreement, Hillcrest Village pays $40,000.00 per year, 
which is $10,000.00 per quarter.  Under the new proposed agreement, Hillcrest Village will pay $42,000.00 per year, 
which will be $10,500.00 per quarter. 
 
Ms. Breland presented this information before Council. 
 
Council member Reed moved to approve an Interlocal Agreement with Hillcrest Village for Fire and 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS); and authorize the City Manager to sign.  Seconded by Council 
member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 6 -                                        August 20, 2015 

 
Consider authorizing the emergency expenditure of $107,825.00 to Layne Christensen Company to 
repair and rehabilitate Water Well #6; and authorize the City Manager to sign. 
In 1978 Water Well #6 was drilled by Layne Christensen Company and last inspected in 1998 by Layne. Due to a loss of 
production and for routine maintenance, Water Well #6 was scheduled and budgeted to be pulled FY2014-15. In June 
2015, Layne was selected through a formal quote process to pull the pump and motor for inspection. During the inspection 
process, using visual and video techniques, Layne was able to identify significant production loss. As a result of this 
inspection multiple repairs are needed to correct the production of this well. Water Well #6 is a large water source for the 
community and critical for the daily production demand. Staff request Councils approval for the emergency repair and 
rehabilitation of Water Well #6. 
 
Ms. Breland presented this information before Council. 
 
Council member Arendell moved to authorize the emergency expenditure of $107,825.00 to Layne 
Christensen Company to repair and rehabilitate Water Well #6; and authorize the City Manager to 
sign.  Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Accept the resignation of David Ives from the Parks and Recreation Board and consider the 
appointment of a new member to the board. 
Council member Thompson moved to accept the resignation of David Ives from the Parks and 
Recreation Board and appoint Debra Palin to fill the unexpired term.  Seconded by Council member 
Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
Consider resale of trust property located at 704 W. Willis St., described as Alvin No 1, Block 6, Lot 2-
S/84'Lot 9; (.2399 acres); Tax Account 1235-0031-000, to Jigar Sandesara, for the sum of $8,100.00. 
This property was subject to a sheriff's sale because of the taxes owed against it. The sheriff's deed was filed on 12/21/12.  
Jigar Sandesara is now offering to purchase the parcel for $8,100.00.  This item was brought before City Council on May 
21, 2015.  Council unanimously agreed to accept the $9,100.00 offer by Mr. Sandesara. All affected governing bodies must 
approve this offer since it is for less than the total amount due. Apparently another taxing entity did not agree to the 
original offer of $9,100.00; therefore the process has to start all over.  Mr. Sandesara has submitted a new offer of 
$8,100.00 for this property.  If this offer is approved the amount received will be distributed to all taxing entities on a pro-
rated share of what is owed. The City of Alvin will receive 28.2% of the offer, which totals $2,284.00. 
 
Ms. Roberts presented this information before Council. 
 
Council member Adame moved to approve the resale of trust property located at 704 W. Willis St., 
described as Alvin No 1, Block 6, Lot 2-S/84'Lot 9; (.2399 acres); Tax Account 1235-0031-000, to 
Jigar Sandesara, for the sum of $8,100.00. Seconded by Council member Thompson; motion to 
approve carried on a vote of 5 Ayes. 
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
 
Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of September 3, 2015. 
Ms. Roberts reviewed the preliminary list for the September 3, 2015 City Council meeting.   
 
Announcements/Items of Community Interest 
Ms. Roberts reviewed the following items of community interest:  Summer Night Out at Bob Owen 
Pool will be held on Friday August 21st at 7:00 p.m.; a Concealed Handgun certification class is being 
offered this Saturday from 4:00 p.m. - 9:30 p.m. at Big Kountry Shooting; an Open House will be held 
at the Senior Center from from 4:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, August 26th;  the Kaboom 
Playground Build at Morgan Park will be held on Saturday October 10th.   
 
REPORTS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES - 7 -                                        August 20, 2015 

 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Councilmembers may make a report or an announcement about items of community 
interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 
Council member Reed reminded everyone to pay close attention to school zones as school will begin 
on Monday August 24th.   
 
Mayor Horn thanked staff for setting up the downstairs conference room for this meeting.  He also 
thanked the Alvin Community College for their cooperation in the adjustments that were made in 
order to provide the video production of this meeting.  Mayor Horn also thanked Brazoria County for 
the asphalting roadwork in progress. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Richards moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:49 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Thompson; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 5 Ayes.  
 
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
July 21, 2015 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Planning Commission met in the 
First Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, Alvin, 
Texas, at 6:00 P.M. with the following members present, Charles Buckelew, Chair; 
Missy Jordan, Vice Chair; Darrell Dailey, Secretary; Sussie Sutton, Robin Revak-
Golden; Chris Hartman; Santos Garza; Martin Vela and Randy Reed. Also present were 
staff members Kristine Schaffner, Development Coordinator and Michelle Segovia, City 
Engineer. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 6:00 P.M. 
 
2. Petition and Requests from the Public.   
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 
3. Approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of June 16, 2015. 
Commission Member Sussie Sutton motioned to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting of June 16, 2015. Seconded by Chris Hartman, the 
motion carried on a vote of 8 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
4. Consider a variance request from Todd Horman to waive the building setback 
requirement of Section 21-37(a) of the Code of Ordinances, for four corner lots 
within Block 43 of Easton’s Addition. City Engineer recommends the variance 
request from Todd Horman for discussion and approval. Commission Member Vela 
motioned to recommend for approval to present to City Council. Seconded by Member 
Sussie Sutton, the motion carried on a vote of 8 Ayes, 0 Nays. 
 
5. Consider a Final Plat for Southern Colony Section 2A, a Subdivision of 16.769 
acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, City of Alvin ETJ, 
Fort Bend County, Texas being a partial replat of the T.W. & J.H.B. House 
Subdivision recoded in Volume 7, Page 301 of the Fort Bend County Deed 
Records.  City Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. 
Commission Member Hartman motioned to recommend for approval to present to City 
Council. Seconded by Member Vela, the motion carried on a vote of 8 Ayes, 0 Nays. 
 
6. Reports or Requests from Commission Members.  
Member Hartman voiced his continued concern about the 18 wheelers parking on 
Rosharon Road. He will continue to look into this issue and will work closely with Code 
Enforcement as well as City Council. Member Missy Jordon asked for clarification on 
the differences between CPC and BBOAA committees.  
 
 

 
 



7. Staff Report and Update. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer, discussed Phase 1 of the Thoroughfare plan and the 
new 30 roads that are scheduled to be repaired, all items on the Comprehensive Plan.  
 
8.  Items for the Next Meeting. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer, stated that she may receive Section 1 of Martha 
Vineyard.  
 
9. Adjournment.            
Commission Member Darrell Daily motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by 
Santos Garza. The motion carried on a vote of 8 ayes. The meeting ended at 6:41pm. 
 
Passed and Approved the 18th day of August, 2015. 
 
 
/s/ Charles Buckelew, Chair     Attest: /s/ Darrell Dailey,Secretary 
 
 

 
 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Tra
requ
Sub
Ord

 

 
 
Sup
 
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   O
ils Boulevar
uest of the C
bdvision’s H
dinance 15-P

 

pporting d
Ordinanc
Aerial M
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Engine

m:   Consid
Boulev
signag
thereto

  ☐Ordinance

Ordinance 1
rd and exten

City’s Fire M
Home Owne
P unanimous

ocuments
ce 15-P 

Map  

dation:   M

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

eering 

der Ordinan
vard (locate
e; providing

o; second rea

e 1st Reading ☒

5-P establis
nding the en

Marshal in res
er’s Associa
ly passed on

attached: 

Move to appro

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

nce 15-P; es
ed off High
g for a penalt
ading. 

☒ Ordinance 

shes a no pa
ntire length 
sponse to tra
ation due to
n first readin

ove Ordinan

able ☒ 
☒ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

stablishing a
hway 35 N
ty and publi

2nd Reading ☐

arking zone 
of the road

affic safety c
o residents p
ng at the 8/20

 

nce 15-P on 2

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

a no parkin
North); auth

cation; and s

☐Resolution ☐

along both 
dway. This 
complaints re
parking alon
0/15 City Co

2nd reading.

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle S

ng zone alo
horizing inst
setting forth

☐ Public Hearin

sides of ea
ordinance i
eceived from
ng North P

ouncil meetin

 
 
 

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Segovia, City

ong North P
tallation of 

h other provi

ng ☐ Discussio

ach lane of N
s being pro

m the North 
Pointe Trails
ng. 

fficer, if applic

8/12/2015 

Page 1 of 

y Engineer 

Pointe Trails
appropriate

isions related

on & Direction

North Pointe
posed at the
Pointe Trail
s Boulevard

cable ☐ 

1  

s 
e 
d 

e 
e 
s 

d.  



ORDINANCE NO.15-P 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING” ZONE ALONG NORTH 
POINTE TRAILS BOULEVARD; AUTHORIZING INSTALLATION OF 
APPROPRIATE SIGNAGE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY AND 
PUBLICATION; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND SETTING 
FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That there is hereby established a “No Parking” zone along both sides of the east 
bound lane and both sides of the west bound lane of North Pointe Trails Boulevard and 
extending the entire length of the roadway.  
 
Section2. Authority to Erect Signs. The City Manager of the City of Alvin, Texas or her 
designee, after the effective date of this ordinance, shall cause to be erected signs designating the 
“No Parking” zone, as required by the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices along 
both sides of each lane of North Pointe Trails Boulevard reflecting the “No Parking” area 
established herein. 
 
Section 3. Penalty Provision. Any person violating the parking restriction established by 
this Ordinance, upon conviction, shall be punished by a fine in accordance with the general 
penalty section 1-5 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
Section 4. Publication. The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish this 
Ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't.Code, 
and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 6. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting 
at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of 
the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, 
Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. 

 
PASSEDAND APPROVED on first reading this ____ day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2015. 



 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk  Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 



BAILEY LN

N HIGHWAY 35

NORTH POINTE TRAILS

WARD LN

HANNAH LN

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX,
Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User Community

Inset

·

Proposed No Parking Zone

Proposed No Parking Zone - North Pointe Trails Entrance



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Hop
buil
add
in th
 
Mr.
In a
resi
buil
to b
The
purp
of t
app
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
pe Dental Cl
lding to thei

dition feasibl
he attached r

. Schibi pres
addition to t
idents of Al
lding versus
build a build
e Commissio
pose at this t
the new buil
proved the va

pporting d
Variance

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Engine

m:   Consid
require
Section
a build

  ☐Ordinance

The Engineer
linic located
ir existing m
le, the Clinic
request lette

sented this re
he request, M
lvin and the
 a modular b

ding in the fu
on also discu
time since th
ding would 
ariances as re

ocuments
e Request Le

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

eering 

der a varianc
ement of Se
n 35-20(b); a

ding addition

e 1st Reading ☐

ring Departm
d at 3373 E. 
modular faci
c has request
r. 

equest, on be
Mr. Schibi s

e surroundin
building we

future, but th
ussed that co
here are no s
only make i
equested. 

attached: 
etter from Ho

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

ce request fr
ection 21-2
and Building

n to their non

☐ Ordinance 

ment received
Highway 6. 
lity to allow
ted variances

ehalf of Hop
spoke about 

ng communit
re also discu

hat no timefr
onstruction o
sidewalks in
it look out o

ope Clinic 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

rom Hope C
8; Sidewalk
g Permit Fee
nprofit denta

2nd Reading ☐

d a variance 
The Clinic 

w for more o
s to four sec

pe Clinic,  to
Hope Clini

ties. Hope C
ussed at leng
frame had be
of a sidewalk
n the area and
f place. Foll

 

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

Clinic to wai
ks Section 
es Section 5
al clinic loca

☐Resolution ☐

 request lette
would like t
office and tr

ctions of the 

o the Plannin
ic and how t
Clinic’s futu
gth. Mr. Sch
een establish
k across the 
d that puttin
lowing discu

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle S

ive the Site 
21-42; Non
-4(b) of the 

ated at 3373 

☐ Public Hearin

er from Mr. 
to add a 16’ 
raining spac
City Code o

ng Commiss
they provide
ure plans fo
hibi stated th
hed by the C
front of the 

ng a brick faç
ussion the C

 
 
 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Segovia, City

Plan and D
n-conforming
Code of Ord
E. Highway

ng ☒ Discussio

Jody Schibi
X  70’ med

ce. In order 
of Ordinance

sion on Augu
e low cost d

or a permane
hat the Clini
Clinic in wh
property wo
çade on the 

Commission u

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

y Engineer 

rainage Plan
g Structures
dinances, for

y 6. 

on & Direction

i on behalf o
dical modula
to make thi

es as outlined

ust 18, 2015
dental care to
ent site buil
ic would like

hich to do so
ould serve no
front portion
unanimously

2  

n 
s 
r 

f 
ar 
s 
d 

5. 
o 
lt 
e 

o. 
o 
n 
y 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

 

 

Proposed
Informat
501(c)(3)
No objec
Aerial M
Section 2
Section 3
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

d Project Sco
ion on Hope
) document 

ction letter fr
Map 

21-4 Varianc
35-4 Varianc

dation:   M
Sc
ne

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

ope 
e Clinic 

rom C & R #

ce Provision 
ce Provision 

Move to appr
chibi. Upon 
ecessary or d

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

#3 

rove the var
granting the

desirable to t

able ☒ 
☒ 

riance reque
e variances, C
the public in

 Revie
 Revie

ests for Hop
Council shal

nterest. 

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

e Clinic as 
ll find that n

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

requested b
no special co

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

by Mr. Jody 
nditions are 

cable ☐ 

2  

























PRIVATE

E HIGHWAY 6

3373

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS
User Community

Hope Clinic - 3373 E. Hwy 6

16'

70'

Ex
ist. 

Pro
per

ty L
ine

Exist. Property Line

·



Sec. 21-4. - Variances. 
 
Upon written request, city council may authorize a variance from this chapter. An applicant 
for a variance shall pay a nonrefundable fee, in an amount provided for in the fee schedule in 
chapter 28. 
 
In granting a variance, the council shall prescribe those conditions it deems necessary or 
desirable to the public interest. In making the findings herein above required, the council 
shall take into account the nature of the proposed use of the land involved, the existing use of 
the land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed 
subdivision, and the probable effect of such variance upon traffic conditions and upon public 
health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity.  
 
Any variance request shall first be reviewed by the planning commission, with a 
recommendation to council workshop, prior to city council action.  
 
(Ord. No. 02-AA, §1, 6-20-02; Ord. No. 06-WW, §3, 12-21-06; Ord. No. 12-UU, §2, 11-1-
12)  
 



Sec. 35-4. - Variance process 
 

(a) Where unique natural features such as soil and geological characteristics, 
topography, or significant vegetation; historical features such as building design 
and materials and site configuration; or man-made features such as peculiarly-
shaped lots, joint or split ownership patterns or location of existing structures and 
infrastructure on the site inhibit creative site design or pose unnecessary 
constraints to appropriate development as a result of strict compliance with these 
requirements, the building official may approve an alternative plan upon 
determining that such plan meets or exceeds the intent of these standards.  

 
(b) If the building official determines alternative compliance is not applicable, an 

applicant may file a written request for a variance or exception from these 
standards with the building official who will forward the request to the planning 
commission. An applicant for a waiver shall pay a non-refundable fee, in an 
amount provided for in the fee schedule in chapter 28. The planning commission 
shall review all requests for variances and exceptions to these requirements 
regarding appropriate measures for compliance with the intent of these standards. 
The city council shall take action on the recommendation of the planning 
commission.  

(Ord. No. 07-D, § 2, 4-19-07)  

 
 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Cou
prop
read
10, 
 
Stat
ordi
City

 

 
 
Sup
 
 

 
Re

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   
uncil.  A bu
posed budge
ding of this 
2015 at 7:00

te law and th
inance to est
y Council.   

 

pporting d
Ordinanc
Proposed
 

ecommend

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admin

m:   Consid
Year 2
websit

  ☒Ordinance

 On August
udget worksh
et.  This is 
ordinance w
0 p.m. 

he City's Ch
tablish appro

ocuments
ce 15-R 
d amendmen

dation:   M
fo
th
re

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

nistration 

der Ordinanc
2015-2016; d
te; and settin

e 1st Reading ☐

t 6, 2015 th
hop was he
first reading

will take plac

arter require
opriation mu

attached: 

nts  

Move to appr
or Fiscal Yea
he City of A
eading. 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

ce 15-R, ad
directing the 
ng forth other

☐ Ordinance 

he City Man
ld on Augu

g of Ordinan
ce at a specia

e that the Cit
ust be approv

ove Ordinan
ar 2015-201

Alvin websit

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

dopting the b
City Clerk t
r provisions 

2nd Reading ☐

nager presen
st 13, 2015,

nce 15-R to 
al City Coun

ty enact an a
ved by a fav

 

nce 15-R, ad
6; directing 
te; and settin

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

budget for t
to post a cop
related ther

☐Resolution ☐

nted the FY
, whereby C
adopt the F

ncil meeting

annual budge
vorable vote 

dopting the b
the City Cle
ng forth oth

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah B

the City of 
py of the bud
reto; first rea

☐ Public Hearin

Y 2015-16 p
City Council
FY 2015-16 
g scheduled f

et.  The City
 of a majorit

 
 
 

budget for th
erk to post a
her provision

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Breland, City

Alvin, Texa
dget on the C
ading. 

ng ☐ Discussio

proposed bu
l and staff r
annual bud

for Thursday

y Charter req
ty of the me

he City of A
a copy of the
ns related th

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

y Manager 

as for Fisca
City of Alvin

on & Direction

udget to City
reviewed the

dget.  Second
y, Septembe

quires that an
embers of the

Alvin, Texas 
e budget on 
hereto; first

2  

l 
n 

y 
e 
d 
r 

n 
e 



 

 Page 2 of 2  

 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 
Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 15-R 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS ADOPTING THE 
BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-
16; DIRECTING THE CITY CLERK TO POST A COPY OF THE 
BUDGET ON THE CITY OF ALVIN WEBSITE; AND SETTING FORTH 
OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
WHEREAS, State Law and the City's Home Rule Charter require that the City enact an 

annual budget: and 
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to comply with sound budgetary principles and protect the 
citizens of the City by maintaining a fund balance adequate to cover the needs of the City during 
fiscal year 2015-16; and 
 

WHEREAS, the budget for fiscal year 2015-16 reflects Council's best efforts at 
providing a balanced budget and maintaining the necessary fund balance to meet the City's 
needs;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS; 
 
Section 1. That the City Council hereby adopts the recitals and findings set forth in the preamble 
hereof. 
 
Section 2. That the City Council hereby adopts the City of Alvin Annual Budget for fiscal year 
2015-16, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  Such budget 
is adopted by the favorable vote of a majority of the members of the City Council of the City of 
Alvin in a Council meeting duly assembled in accordance with Article VII of the Home-Rule 
Charter of the City of Alvin, Texas. 
 
Section 3. That the City Council files the budget with the City Clerk and directs the City Clerk to 
post a copy of the budget on the City of Alvin website. 
 
Section 4. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 
551, Tex. Gov’t Code. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this ____ day of _____________________, 2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

 

By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk    Paul A. Horn, Mayor 



FY 2015/2016 Council Budget
Proposed Amendments for Consideration

UTILITY FUND  
Water Program

#1 211-402160 Water Revenue 12,576       

Sewer Program
#2 211-402140 Sewer Rvenue 13,742       

#3 211-6005-00-3100 Contract Services (1,500)        

Net Increase in Fund Balance 24,818      Maintain current water/sewer rates; additional funding for newsletter

SANITATION FUND
#4 212-402090 Garbage Fees - Commercial 6,272         

#5 212-402095 Garbage Fees - Residential 4,182         

Net Increase in Fund Balance 10,454      Maintain current garbage rates



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
prop
spec
 
The
(M&
maj
 

 

 

 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
posed tax ra
cial City Co

e City Chart
&O) and deb
jority of the 

pporting d
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admin

m:   Consid
Tax A
levied;

  ☒Ordinance

This is first r
ate is $0.838
uncil meetin

er requires t
bt service (D
members of

ocuments

dation:   M
to
pr

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

nistration 

der Ordinanc
ssessor-Coll
; first reading

e 1st Reading ☐

reading of O
86 per $100/
ng scheduled

that an ordin
DS) to fund 
f the City Co

attached: 

Move to appr
o direct the 
roperty taxes

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

ce 15-S, levy
lector to acc
g. 

☐ Ordinance 

Ordinance 15
/assessed va

d for Thursda

nance be ado
budget appr

ouncil.   

Ordinance 1

ove Ordinan
Tax Asses

s as herein le

able ☐ 
☐ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

ying a prope
cess, account

2nd Reading ☐

-S, levying 
alue.  Secon
ay, Septemb

opted to esta
ropriations; 

 

15-S 

nce 15-S, lev
ssor-Collecto
evied; first re

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

erty tax rate
t for, and di

☐Resolution ☐

the property
nd reading o
ber 10, 2015 

ablish the tax
and must be

vying a prop
or to access
eading. 

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah B

e for the yea
istribute the 

☐ Public Hearin

y tax rate for
f this ordina
at 7:00 p.m.

x rates for m
e approved 

 
 

perty tax rate
s, account 

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Breland, City

ar 2015 and 
property tax

ng ☐ Discussio

r the tax yea
ance will tak
. 

maintenance 
by a favorab

e for the yea
for, and dis

fficer, if applic

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

y Manager 

to direct the
xes as herein

on & Direction

ar 2015.  The
ke place at a

& operation
ble vote of a

ar 2015 and 
stribute the 

cable ☒ 

enter a date.

1  

e 
n 

e 
a 

n 
a 



 ORDINANCE NO.  15-S 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, LEVYING A 
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR THE YEAR 2015; DIRECTING THE TAX 
ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR TO ASSESS, ACCOUNT FOR, AND 
DISTRIBUTE THE PROPERTY TAXES AS HEREIN LEVIED.  

 
WHEREAS, Section 26.05 (a) of the Tax Code requires taxing authorities to adopt a 

property tax rate by September 30 of each year or within sixty (60) days after receipt of the 
certified appraisal roll; and  
 

WHEREAS, Section 26.05 (a) of the Tax Code requires the total property tax rate be 
approved in two components: (1) Maintenance and Operations; and (2) Debt Service; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Section 26.05 (b) of the Tax Code requires that if the ordinance sets a tax 
rate that, if applied to the total taxable value, will impose an amount of taxes to fund 
maintenance and operation expenditures of the taxing unit that exceeds the amount of taxes 
imposed for that purpose in the preceding year, the taxing unit must include in the ordinance in 
type larger than the type used in any other portion of the ordinance the following statement; 
“THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 
THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 26.05 (b) of the Tax Code is applicable this year because the tax 
rate to be adopted does exceed the effective tax rate, NOW, THEREFORE;  
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 

That there be and is hereby levied for the year 2015 on all real and personal property 
within the City limits of the City of Alvin, Texas, except so much thereof as may be exempt by 
the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas and of the United States the following: 
 
Section 1.  An ad valorem tax of and at the rate of $0.71188 on the One Hundred Dollars 
valuation of the real and personal property and mineral royalties owned within the City limits of 
Alvin on the first day of January 2015 to provide for the current expenses of the City of Alvin, 
Texas (General Fund). 

 
Section 2.  An ad valorem tax of and at the rate of $0.015018 on the One Hundred Dollars 
valuation of the real and personal property situated and owned within the City limits of Alvin on 
the first day of January 2015 to pay current interest and to provide a Sinking Fund on the General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2012. 

 
Section 3.  An ad valorem tax of and at the rate of $0.071682 on the One Hundred Dollars 
valuation of the real and personal property situated and owned within the City limits of Alvin on 
the first day of January 2015 to pay current interest and to provide a Sinking Fund on the General 
Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2011. 
 



Ord. 15-S Page 2 of 3 

Section 4.  An ad valorem tax of and at the rate of $0.022247 on the One Hundred Dollars 
valuation of the real and personal property situated and owned within the City limits of Alvin on 
the first day of January 2015 to pay current interest and to provide a Sinking Fund on the 
Certificate of Obligations, Series 2011. 

 
Section 5.  An ad valorem tax of and at the rate of $0.017773 on the One Hundred Dollars 
valuation of the real and personal property situated and owned within the City limits of Alvin on 
the first day of January 2015 to pay current interest and to provide a Sinking Fund on the Tax 
Anticipation Note, Series 2013. 
 
Section 6.  Taxes are to be calculated on the basis of one hundred percent (100%) of assessed 
value for the 2015 tax year. 
 
THIS TAX RATE WILL RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE 
AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE.  
 

A total tax rate of all property was set at $0.838600 per One Hundred Dollars valuation, 
and such total tax rate was adopted by favorable majority of the members of the City Council of 
the City of Alvin, Texas in a Council meeting duly assembled in accordance with the Home-Rule 
Charter of the City of Alvin, Texas and such action is hereby ratified, confirmed and affirmed. 
 
Section 7.  That the recorded vote of the City Council on this ordinance is:    

Council Members voting FOR adoption:  

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

Council Members voting AGAINST adoption: 

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

____________________________ 

Council Members absent: 

____________________________ 



Ord. 15-S Page 3 of 3 

 

Section 8.  This ordinance is adopted in compliance with Article VII of the City Charter. 
 
Section 9.  Open Meetings Act.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 
551, Tex. Gov’t Code.  
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading on the _____ day of ___________________2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on second reading on the _____ day of _________________2015. 

 

ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

 
 
By: ______________________________  By: ________________________________  

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk    Paul A. Horn, Mayor 



Page 1 of 2  

 

Agenda Commentary 
 

Meeting Date:   9/3/2015 
Department: Parks and Recreation Contact: Dan Kelinske, Parks & Rec. Dir. 
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Ordinance 15-N, establishing a no parking zone along both sides of the entire 

length of Briscoe Drive (formerly Nature’s Way) and establishing a no parking zone 
along the north side of Stadium Drive between Dover Circle and College Drive; 
authorizing staff to provide appropriate signage; providing for a penalty and publication; 
and setting forth other provisions related thereto; first reading 

 

Type of Item:  ☒Ordinance 1st Reading ☐ Ordinance 2nd Reading ☐Resolution ☐ Public Hearing ☐ Discussion & Direction 

 
Summary:   This ordinance is to establish no parking zones at two different locations: Location 1. Briscoe 
Drive -  the entire length of Briscoe Drive along both sides of each lane.  The no parking zone will be marked 
as solid red lines with white stenciled “NO PARKING” lettering evenly spaced throughout.  Location 2. 
Stadium Drive – North side of Stadium drive between Dover Circle and College Drive.  The no parking zone 
will be marked as a solid red line with white stenciled “NO PARKING” lettering evenly spaced throughout and 
three “No Parking” signs will be installed.  The total estimated cost for the signs being $240. 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
• Ordinance 15-N No Parking along Briscoe Drive & Stadium Drive 
• Exhibit 1 Briscoe Drive Map 
• Exhibit 2 Stadium Drive Map 

 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Ordinance 15-N, establishing a no parking zone along both sides 

of the entire length of Briscoe Drive (formerly Nature’s Way) and establishing a no 
parking zone along the north side of Stadium Drive between Dover Circle and 
College Drive; and authorizing staff to provide appropriate signage; first reading. 

.Funding Expected: Revenue ☐  Expenditure ☒  N/A ☐ 

Budgeted Item: Yes ☐  No ☒  N/A ☐ 

Account Number:  Amount  

Legal Review Required: N/A ☐  Required ☒  Date Completed 8/26/2015 

 

 



Page 2 of 2  

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 
Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 

 

 



ORDINANCE NO. 15-N 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING” ZONE ALONG 
BOTH SIDES OF THE ENTIRE LENGTH OF BRISCOE DRIVE 
(FORMERLY NATURES WAY) AND ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING” 
ZONE ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF STADIUM DRIVE BETWEEN 
DOVER CIRCLE AND COLLEGE DRIVE; AUTHORIZING STAFF TO 
PROVIDE APPROPRIATE SIGNAGE; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY 
AND PUBLICATION; AND SETTING FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS 
RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. There is hereby established a “No Parking”  zone along both sides of the entire 
length of Briscoe Drive (formerly Natures Way), immediately beginning at the western most 
edge of the entry of Briscoe Drive at S. Bypass 35 and extending east to the eastern most edge of 
Briscoe Drive (see attached Exhibit 1). 
 
Section 2. There is hereby established a “No Parking” zone along the north side of Stadium 
Drive at Dover Circle, east to the eastern most edge of Stadium Drive at College Drive (see 
attached Exhibit 2). 
 
Section 3. That staff is authorized and directed to provide appropriate signage by marking a 
solid red line with white stenciled “NO PARKING” lettering spaced along both sides of the 
entire length of Briscoe Drive (formerly Natures Way).  
 
Section 4. That staff is authorized and directed to provide appropriate signage along the 
north side of Stadium Drive between Dover Circle and College Drive, consisting of a 
combination of signage and striping of a solid red line with white stenciled “NO PARKING” 
lettering as established herein.  
 
Section 5. Any person violating the parking restrictions established by this Ordinance, upon 
conviction, shall be punished by a fine prescribed by section 1-5. 
 
Section 6. Severability. Should any section or part of this ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons 
thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or 
ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 
remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable.  
 



Section 7. Penalty Provision.  Any person, firm, corporation or business entity violating this 
Ordinance if deemed guilty, and upon conviction thereof shall be fined as set forth herein. Each 
unlawful act or continuing day’s violation under this Ordinance shall constitute a separate 
offense.  The penal provision imposed under this Ordinance shall not preclude the City of Alvin 
from filing suit to enjoin the violation.  The City of Alvin retains all legal rights and remedies 
available to it pursuant to local, state and federal law. 
 
Section 8. Publication.  The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish 
this Ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 9. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code, 
and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 10. Open Meetings Act.   It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this ____ day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 

Ord. 15-N                       Page 2 of 2 
 



B
riscoe D

rive

B
riscoe D

rive

B
riscoe D

rive   

Exh. 1       No Parking on Briscoe Drive  

Approximately 2,050 L.F. 



Exh. 2   No Parking on North Side Stadium Drive 

Approximately 260 L.F. 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
revi
prop
two
 
The
Aug
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   O
iew. Mr. Ac
perty located

o newly creat

e City Plann
gust 18, 201

pporting d
Achille E
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Engine

m:   Consid
CR 52
section
accord
Texas.

  ☐Ordinance

On August 3
chille is prop
d off of Cou
ted lots. 

ing Commis
5. 

ocuments
Estates Final

dation:   M

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

eering 

der a final pl
29 near Card
n 25, A.C.H
ding to the pl
 

e 1st Reading ☐

3, 2015 the E
posing  to su
unty Road 5

ssion, after p

attached: 
l Plat. 

Move to appro

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

lat for Achil
dinal Drive)
H. & B. C
lat as record

☐ Ordinance 

Engineering
ubdivide two
29 near Car

proper consid

ove the Fina

able ☒ 
☐ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

lle Estates, b
) out of trac

Company Su
ded in volum

2nd Reading ☐

g Departmen
o lots totalin
rdinal Drive 

deration, un

 

al Plat of Ach

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

being a subd
cts 48 and 
urvey, abstr

me 8, page 62

☐Resolution ☐

nt received th
ng 2.5 acres
 in the Alvi

nanimously a

hille Estates

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle S

division of 2
29 of the W
ract 412, B
22, Deed Re

☐ Public Hearin

he Final Pla
s from his 10
in ETJ. Mr. 

approved the

 
 
 

. 

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted  

y 

Segovia, City

2.50 acres (lo
Wellman Su
Brazoria Co
ecords, Braz

ng ☒ Discussio

at for Achill
08 acres of 
Achille plan

e plat at thei

fficer, if applic

Page 1 o

y Engineer 

ocated along
ubdivision in
ounty, Texas
zoria County

on & Direction

le Estates fo
undeveloped
ns to sell the

r meeting on

cable ☐ 

of 1  

g 
n 
s 

y, 

r 
d 
e 

n 





De

Ag

Typ

Sum
revi
com
sepa
alon
area
doe
resi
min
the 
requ
the 

The
Aug

Sup
 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   O
iew. This su

mmercial bu
arately.  Th
ne properties
a, and build
es not meet t
idence that d
nimum 7,000
current fron
uirement. Fu
building set

e City Plann
gust 18, 201

pporting d
Page Esta

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Engine

m:   Consid
House 
of Disn
46, De
City’s 

  ☐Ordinance

On August 
ubdivision co
uilding. Mr. 
he proposed 
s. In an effor
ing setback 
the current f
does not mee
0 square foo
nt building s
uture structu
backs in effe

ing Commis
5. 

ocuments
ates Final Pl

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: 

w Required

Age

eering 

der a Final P
Street and H

ney’s Additi
eed Records
Code of Ord

e 1st Reading ☐

3, 2015 the
onsists of th
and Mrs. P
lot configu

rt to meet th
are required

front, side, a
et the curren
ot lot area re
etback requi

ural additions
ect at that tim

ssion, after p

attached: 
lat 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

Plat for Page
Hardee Stree
ion to Alvin
s, Brazoria C
dinances Sec

☐ Ordinance 

 Engineerin
hree lots con
Page wish t

uration woul
he requireme
d and have 
and back bu
nt front and s
equirement. L
irement, the 
s or building
me. 

proper consid

☐ Expen

☐  N/A

 Requ

 Com

ng Date:   9

e Estates a 0
et) being all 

n No. 1, acco
County, Tex
ction 21-37(a

2nd Reading ☐

ng Departme
ntaining two
to subdivide
d allow eac

ents of the Su
been reques

uilding setba
side building
Lot 3 contai
7,000 squar

gs proposed 

deration, un

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

0.425 acre tr
of lots 1 an

ording to the
xas and with
a) Setback a

☐Resolution ☐

ent received 
o existing sin
e the prope
ch structure 
ubdivision O
sted. Lot 1 c
ack requirem
g setback req
ins a single-
re foot lot ar
on any of th

nanimously a

N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle S

ract of land 
nd 2 and part
e plat as reco
h considerat

and Section 2

☐ Public Hearin

the Final P
ngle-family 
erty in orde

to function
Ordinance, v
contains a c

ments. Lot 2 
quirements. 
-family resid
rea requirem
he three lots 

approved the

☒

mpleted 

y 

Segovia, City

(northwest c
t of lots 3 an
orded in vol
tion of vari
21-37(b) Lot

ng ☒ Discussio

Plat for Page
homes and 

er to sell ea
n independen
variances to l
commercial b

contains a s
It also does 

dence that do
ment, or the 6

will be requ

e plat at thei

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

y Engineer 

corner of W
nd 4, block 6
lume 5, page
ances to the
t Size. 

on & Direction

e Estates fo
one existing

ach structure
ntly as stand
lot width, lo
building tha
single-family
not meet the
oes not mee
60’ lot width
uired to mee

r meeting on

2  

W. 
6 
e 
e 

r 
g 
e 
d 

ot 
at 
y 
e 

et 
h 
et 

n 



 

Re

Re
Re

Section 2

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

21-4 Varianc

dation:   M
37
fin

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

ce 

Move to appr
7(a) and (b) 
nds that no s

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

rove the Fin
of the City 

special condi

able ☒ 
☒ 

nal Plat of Pa
Code of Ord
itions are ne

Revie
Revie

age Estates
dinances. Up

ecessary or d

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

including v
pon granting

desirable to t

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

variances to 
g the varianc
the public in

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

Section 21-
ces, council 
terest. 

cable ☐ 

2  

* Section 21-37 Lots





Sec. 21-4. - Variances. 

Upon written request, city council may authorize a variance from this chapter. An applicant 
for a variance shall pay a nonrefundable fee, in an amount provided for in the fee schedule in 
chapter 28. 

In granting a variance, the council shall prescribe those conditions it deems necessary or 
desirable to the public interest. In making the findings herein above required, the council 
shall take into account the nature of the proposed use of the land involved, the existing use of 
the land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed 
subdivision, and the probable effect of such variance upon traffic conditions and upon public 
health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity.  

Any variance request shall first be reviewed by the planning commission, with a 
recommendation to council workshop, prior to city council action.  

(Ord. No. 02-AA, §1, 6-20-02; Ord. No. 06-WW, §3, 12-21-06; Ord. No. 12-UU, §2, 11-1-
12)



Page 1 

Sec. 21-37. - Lots.  

(a) Minimum setback lines. Minimum front residential building setback lines shall be at least 
twenty-five (25) feet. Minimum side setback lines shall be fifteen (15) feet on corner lots 
only when abutting another rear yard and when driveways are limited to front only. Lots 
abutting across walkways shall be treated as corner lots. Minimum rear residential, 
commercial, business and industrial setback lines shall be ten (10) feet. Minimum side 
residential, commercial, business and industrial setback lines shall be five (5) feet. Minimum 
commercial, business and industrial building front setback lines shall be at least twenty-five 
(25) feet, unless otherwise approved.  

Exception: Minimum setback lines shall increase ten (10) feet from a sixty-foot right-of-way 
where minor or major thoroughfare is planned in the thoroughfare plan of the city.  

(b) Lot dimensions. Lot dimensions shall be a minimum of sixty (60) feet in width at the 
building setback line and of a depth so as to provide an area not less than seven thousand 
(7,000) square feet.  

(1) Residential lots that are served by public water and not served by public sewer shall be 
not less than one hundred twenty (120) feet in width at the building setback line and 
shall not have an area less than one-half acre. Consideration should be given to the 
possibility of resubdivision at such time that sanitary sewer service becomes available.  

(2) Residential lots that are not served by public water and sewer shall be not less than one-
hundred twenty (120) feet in width at the building setback line and shall not have an 
area less than one (1) acre.  

(3) Depth and width of properties reserved or laid out for business and industrial purposes 
shall be adequate to provide for the off-street service and parking facilities required by 
the type of use and development contemplated.  

(4) In an approved subdivision, lot sizes may be permitted to be increased in order to secure 
privacy within such lots, or to allow improvement on such lots to conform to the 
building requirements. However, in no case shall lot size changes be permitted if they 
result in creating one or more lots of size less than the minimum area requirements of 
this chapter.  



De

Ag

Typ

Sum
app
app
loca
resi
revi
City
and
valu
$7,4
TIR
ame
a w
Tex

Sup
 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
proved the A
proximately 
ation by part
idential deve
ise land uses
y’s Economi

d industrial u
ue was $286
406,900, a 3

RZ board au
enities on th

walking trail.
xas Office of

pporting d
Tax Incre

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Econom

m:   Ackno
Zone N

  ☐Ordinance

The Kendall 
Annual Rep
541 acres. T
tnering with
elopment. Th
s and project
ic Developm
uses as the h
6,780. The 
36.7% incre
uthorization

he designated
 This report
f Attorney G

ocuments
ement Reinv

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: n/a 

w Required

Age

mic Develop

owledge rece
Number Two

e 1st Reading ☐

Lakes Tax 
port at their 
The Zone w

h the develop
he Zone was
t description

ment departm
highest and 
2014 apprai

ease over th
 to reimbu
d recreation 
t must also b

General. 

attached: 
vestment Zon

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

pment Dept.

eipt of the 20
o City of Alv

☐ Ordinance 

Increment R
meeting on

was created 
per to reimbu
s created for 
ns and to upd
ment is utiliz
best use in 
ised value o
e 2013 appr

urse the dev
tract inside 

be received

ne Number T

☐ Expen

☐  N/A

 Requ

 Com

ng Date:   9

014 tax year
vin (Kendall

2nd Reading ☐

Reinvestmen
n August 4
to capture 

urse the infr
30-year dur

date various 
zing the revi
the southern

of the zone 
raised value
veloper for 
Kendall Lak
by City Cou

Two City of 

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

Annual Rep
l Lakes TIRZ

☐Resolution ☐

nt Zone (TIR
4, 2015. The

the great po
rastructure n
ration. The P
 revenue and
ised land pla
nmost portio
is $19,692,4

e. This year
approximat

kes. This inc
uncil and sen

f Alvin Annu

N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Larry Bueh

port for Tax 
Z). 

☐ Public Hearin

RZ) Board o
e Kendall L
otential the 

necessary to 
Project Plan 
d budget sch
an to marke
on of the Zo
416. This re
’s highlighte
tely $103,00
cludes a mul
nt to the Te

ual Report 

☒

n/a 

mpleted 

y 

hler, EDC D

Increment R

ng ☒ Discussio

of Directors 
Lakes TIRZ
property ha
support com
was amende

hedules for t
t and attract

one. The 200
epresents an
ed activities
00 of new 
lti-use play s

exas Comptr

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

Director 

Reinvestmen

on & Direction

received and
Z consists o
as due to it
mmercial and
ed in 2009 to
the Plan. The
t commercia
04 base yea
n increase o
s include the

recreationa
structure and
roller and the

2  

t 

d 
f 
s 
d 
o 
e 

al 
ar 
f 
e 

al 
d 
e 



Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

 

 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

dation:   A
Re

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

cknowledge
einvestment

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

e receipt of 
 Zone Numb

able ☒ 
☒ 

f the 2014
ber Two City

 Revie
 Revie

tax year A
y of Alvin (K

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

Annual Repo
Kendall Lak

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

ort for Tax
kes TIRZ). 

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

x Increment 

cable ☒ 

2  



2014 ANNUAL REPORT 
________________________________________________ 

TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE 

NUMBER TWO 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

Tax Year 2014 



 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

City of Alvin, City Council ..................................................................................... 1 
TIRZ Board of Directors ......................................................................................... 2 
Description of Zone ................................................................................................. 3 
Purpose of Zone ....................................................................................................... 4 
State of the Zone and Plan Implementation in 2014 ............................................... 6 

Revenue............................................................................................................... 6 
Expenditures ....................................................................................................... 7  
Interest Due on Outstanding Bonds .................................................................... 8 
Base Value & Captured Appraised Value .......................................................... 9 
Increment Received by Taxing Entities .............................................................. 9 

 
LIST OF FIGURES 
 

Figure 1:  City of Alvin TIRZ Vicinity Map  .......................................................... 3 
Figure 2:  City of Alvin TIRZ Boundary Map ........................................................ 3 
Figure 3:  City of Alvin TIRZ Original Land Plan .................................................. 5 
Figure 4:  City of Alvin TIRZ Amended Land Plan  .............................................. 5 

     
LIST OF TABLES 
 

Table A:  Revised Land Use Breakdown ................................................................ 4 
Table B:  Participation Schedule ............................................................................. 6 
Table C:  Captured Appraised Value Generated For 2013 ..................................... 6 
Table D:  Five-Year Tax Increment Revenue Fund Balance History ..................... 6 
Table E:  Project Costs Changes in Amended Project Plan   .................................. 7 
Table F:  Amended Total TIRZ and MUD Project Costs   ..................................... 8 

COMPLIANCE 
 

Texas Tax Code 311.016 (a): 
(1) ........................................................................................................................ 6 
(2) ........................................................................................................................ 7  
(3) ........................................................................................................................ 8 
(4) ........................................................................................................................ 9 
(5) ........................................................................................................................ 9



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 1  

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

2014 CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

Mayor  

 

 

Council Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hon. Paul Horn 
(Hon. Gary Appelt Partial 2014) 
 
Hon. Scott Reed 
District A  
 
Hon. Adam Arendell 
District B 
 
Hon. Keith Thompson 
(Hon. Jim Landriault Partial 2014) 
District C 
 
Hon. Roger E. Stuksa 
District D 
 
Hon. Gabe Adame 
(Hon. Greg Bullard Partial 2014) 
District E 
 
Hon. Brad Richards 
At Large 1 
 
Hon. Terry Droege 
At Large 2 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 2 

TAX INCREMENT REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER 

TWO, CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

2014 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
     

Position 1 Mike Pyburn, Chair 
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 2 Armando Cespedes 
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 3 Keith Thompson  
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 4 Marjorie Planka  
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 5 Andy Reyes 
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 6 Vicki Ennis  
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 7 Ron Mercer 
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 8 Tom Stansel 
 City Council Designee 
  

Position 9 Ricky Kubeczka 
 Developer Designee 
  

 



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 3 

DESCRIPTION OF ZONE 
 
In accordance with the Tax Increment Financing Act (Chapter 311, Tax Code), the City of 
Alvin, Texas (the “City”) established Reinvestment Zone Number Two, City of Alvin, 
Texas (the “Zone”) on December 22, 2003.  The Zone, also known as the Kendall Lakes 
TIRZ, consists of approximately 541 acres located in Brazoria County, Texas (the 
“County”) near the City’s northern boundary. The Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone 
Financing Plan (the “Plan” or “Project Plan”) was adopted by City Council on April 19, 
2007.  An amended Project Plan was adopted by City Council on April 2, 2009. 
 
To aid and assist in the implementation of the Plan, the City created the Kendall Lakes 
TIRZ Redevelopment Authority (the “Authority”), a Local Government Corporation 
incorporated on August 2, 2006. The private sector developer for the Zone is Skymark 
Development Company, Inc. (the “Developer”), a Texas corporation. The Zone, Authority 
and the Developer entered into an Amended and Restated Development Agreement in 
2009. 
 
The Zone is bounded generally by the American Canal, State Highway 35, a southern 
boundary approximately parallel to Victory Lane, and the Atchison Topeka and Santa Fe 
Railroad.  All of the land is located in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas and at the 
inception of the Zone was predominantly open and platted as residential. A map illustrating 
the general vicinity of the Zone within the City follows as Figure 1. Figure 2 depicts the 
Zone boundary. The Zone was created to capture the great potential the property has due 
to its location by partnering with the Developer to reimburse the infrastructure necessary 
to support commercial and residential development. The Zone was created for a 30-year 
duration, or until dissolved by the City.   
 
Figure 1: Vicinity Map     Figure 2: Zone Boundary 

 

 

        
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 4 

PURPOSE OF ZONE 
 
The original purpose of the Zone was to facilitate the development of a quality master-
planned community, including a new single-family development consisting of 1,869 new 
homes, 52 acres of commercial development, with amenities and sustainability that will 
contribute to the growth of the tax base for the City.  
 
The City Council in adopting the ordinance creating the Zone, found that the projects 
described in the Plan provided a focused planning and financing mechanism to promote 
and monitor this significant development effort to the benefit of all the citizens of the City, 
individual and corporate.  But for the creation of the Zone and the participating 
jurisdictions, this area would not likely experience the magnitude of private investment 
necessary for this property to develop in the proposed manner or to the standards and 
quality planned in the foreseeable future. 
 
The City Council further found that improvements in the Zone will enhance the value of 
all taxable real property within the Zone and will be of general benefit to the City.  The 
methods of financing and the sources of funding available to the Zone are described in the 
Project Plan.  
 
The Project Plan was amended in 2009 to revise land uses and project descriptions, and to 
update various revenue and budget schedules for the Plan. The City’s Economic 
Development Corporation has begun to utilize the revised land plan as the basis to market 
and attract commercial and industrial uses as the highest and best use in the southernmost 
portion of the Zone.  Table A shows the breakdown of the revised land uses shown in the 
amended Plan.  
 
Table A: Revised Land Use Breakdown 
 
Land Use Acreage Percent 
Residential 99 18% 
Commercial/Retail 42 8% 
Light Industrial 177 32% 
Detention/Amenity Lakes/Drainage 81 16% 
Roadways/Easements/Open Space 142 26% 
Total 541 100% 

 
 
The original Land Plan for the Zone is shown below as Figure 3 and the amended Land 
Plan is shown in Figure 4. 
 

 

 

 

  



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 5 

Figure 3: Original Land Plan   Figure 4: Amended Land Plan  

 

 

 
 

 

Brazoria County Certified Appraisal Roll for 2014 indicated a total of 104 homes were 
occupied.  
  



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 6 

STATE OF THE ZONE AND PLAN 

IMPLEMENTATION IN 2014 
 

Revenue 
 

1. The information provided in the section is in accordance with § 311.016 (a) (1) of 

the Texas Tax Code, which requires inclusion of the amount and source of revenue in 

the tax increment fund established for the Zone.  
 
In 2014, the City was the sole participating taxing entity in the Zone. Table B below shows 
the City’s tax rate for 2014 and the 2 previous years, all in which the City has dedicated 
100% to the Zone.    
 
Table B: Participation Schedule 

 

Jurisdiction 2012 Tax 
Rate 

2013 Tax 
Rate 

2014 Tax 
Rate 

Zone 
Duration 

City of Alvin $0.8438 $0.8436 $0.8386 2004-2034 

Tax Rate Source: Brazoria County Appraisal District 

 
Table C illustrates the captured appraised value between the base year 2004 and tax year 
2014. 
  
Table C:  Captured Appraised Value Generated For 2014  

 
Taxing Entity Base Year 

Value 

(2004) 

2014 Value 2014 Captured 
Appraised Value 

(Increment) 

City of Alvin $286,780 $19,979,196 $19,692,416 

 
Table D below shows the amount of the City’s incremental revenue paid into the tax 
increment fund for the previous 5-year period. 
 

Table D:  Five-Year Tax Increment Revenue Fund Balance History  

 
Taxing 
Entity 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

City of Alvin $28,411 $53,177 $72,446 $90,813 $143,289 

Note: Amounts shown include City’s 5% Administrative Fee  



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 7 

Expenditures 

 

2. The information provided in this section is in accordance with § 311.016 (a) (2) of 

the Texas Tax Code, which requires inclusion of the amount and purpose of 

expenditures from the fund.  
 

The Board of Directors of the Zone has been granted by City Council, in accordance with 
Section 311.010 of the Texas Tax Code, the power to administer, manage and operate the 
Zone and to implement the Plan.  The Zone was created for duration of 30 years, or until 
dissolved by the City. 
 
The total estimated cost of the public improvements within the Zone that will be 
reimbursed with tax increment, as outlined in the amended Project Plan, amounts to 
$29,877,039. The overall development financing structure includes both TIRZ and 
Municipal Utility District (“MUD”) infrastructure reimbursements. Table E shows the 
specific changes to project costs included in the amended Project Plan. Table F reflects the 
amended total for TIRZ and MUD project costs.   
 
Table E: Project Costs Changes in Amended Project Plan 

 

 
 

  



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 8 

Table F: Amended Total TIRZ and MUD Project Costs 

 

 

 

TIRZ Authorized Projects in 2014: 

 
To date, all expenditures have been advanced by the Developer and no project costs have 
been reviewed by an independent auditor. No projects were authorized in 2014.  The 
eligible administrative expenses totaled $40,141.95 and included legal, bookkeeping, 
municipal cost of service, insurance, audit services, and zone administration and 
management fees, all of which were paid from the increment funds transferred to the 
Kendall Lakes Redevelopment Authority. 

Interest Due on Outstanding Bonds 
 

3. The information provided in this section is in accordance with § 311.016 (a) (3) of the 

Texas Tax Code, which requires inclusion of the amount of principal and interest due 

on outstanding bonded indebtedness.  

The Zone issued no debt and therefore had no interest or principal due on outstanding 
bonds. 
  



 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone No. 2, City of Alvin Texas 2014 Annual Report 9 

Base Value & Captured Appraised Value 
 
4. The information provided in this section is in accordance with § 311.016 (a) (4) of 

the Texas Tax Code, which requires inclusion of the tax increment base and current 

captured appraised value retained by the Zone.  
 

The captured appraised value of the Zone is the total appraised value of all real property 
located within the Zone, less the tax increment base value. In each year subsequent to the 
base year, the Zone will receive tax increment revenue based on ad valorem property taxes 
levied and collected by each participating taxing unit on the captured appraised value of 
the Zone.  
 
As of January 1, 2004, the base year for the Zone, the total appraised value of the property 
was $286,780. On January 1, 2014, the area encompassed by the Zone had a total appraised 
value of $19,979,196.  As a result, the total captured appraised value on the tax roll as of 
January 1, 2014 was $19,692,416 as illustrated in Table C. 
 
 
Increment Received by Taxing Entities 
 

5. The information provided in this section is in accordance with § 311.016 (a) (5) of 

the Texas Tax Code, which requires inclusion of the captured appraised value shared 

by the City and other taxing units, the total amount of tax increments received, and any 

additional information necessary to demonstrate compliance with the Plan. 
 
The City is the only participating taxing entity in the Zone.  The increment revenue 
generated for tax year 2014 was $143,289 as shown in Table D. 
 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
day
Sen
Con
sche
Park
rest
thro
 
The
allo
orig
Pub
 

 

 
 
Sup
 
 
 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   C
ys / week, Pu
nior Citizen 
nvention and
eduled even
k restrooms
trooms and 
ough the Alv

e original ag
owed under 
ginal agreem
blic Service F

pporting d
Addendum 
2015 Reque
2015 Adden

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks a

m:   Consid
Servic
authori

  ☐Ordinance

City owned 
ublic Service

Center +/- 
d Visitor’s B
nts).  Other C
s, Lions Par
recently add

vin Parks and

greement wa
the terms of

ment pricing 
Facility was 

ocuments
No. 3 includ

est for renew
ndum Girl Sc

pected: R

em: Yes ☒

mber: 
Dep
main

w Required

Age

and Recreati

der Addendu
es for janit
ize the City 

e 1st Reading ☐

facilities rec
es Facility +/
10,000 sq.ft

Bureau Offic
City owned f
rk restrooms
ding the Gi
d Recreation

as approved 
f the agreem
of $57,780
added for an

attached: 
ding the Girl

wal letter 
cout House P

Revenue ☐

☒  No ☐

partmental B
ntenance acc

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

ion 

um No. 3 for
torial servic
Manager to 

☐ Ordinance 

ceiving routi
/- 8,671 sq.ft

ft 5 days per
ce/Train Dep
facilities rec
s, Pearson P
irl Scout ho
n department

on Septemb
ment.  Amer
, (except fo
n additional 

 
l Scout Hous

Pricing 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

uilding/Grou
counts 

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

r a one (1) y
ces of City 
sign. 

2nd Reading ☐

ine janitoria
ft. 4 days per
r week, Mu

pot +/- 1,482
ceiving “as n
Park restroo
ouse, which 
t. 

ber 5, 2012. 
rican Janitor
r the 2013 A
amount of $

 

se 

nditure ☒

☐

unds 

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

year agreeme
facilities fo

☐Resolution ☐

al services in
r week, Libra
useum +/- 7
2 sq.ft. 2 day
needed” jani
oms, Bob O

hosts nume

 This reque
rial has not 
Addendum 
$325 per mo

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dan Kelins

ent renewal w
for an amou

☐ Public Hearin

nclude: City
ary +/- 18,16
,000 sq.ft 2
ys per week
itorial servic

Owen Pool r
erous recrea

est is for the
requested a 
when additi

onth, totaling

 
 
 

☐

$61,680  

mpleted 

y 

ske, Parks &

with Americ
unt of $61,

ng ☒ Discussio

y Hall +/- 16
64 sq.ft 6 da

2 days per m
k, Portable R
ces include: 
restrooms, M
ational progr

e third and f
price incre

ional office 
g $3,900 ann

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

& Rec Direct

can Janitoria
680.00; and

on & Direction

6,277 sq.ft. 4
ays per week
month, Alvin
Restroom (fo

Bob Briscoe
Morgan Park
rams offered

final renewa
ase from the
space at the

nually.)   

2  

o

l 
d 

4 
k, 
n 
r 
e 
k 
d 

al 
e 
e 



 
 

Re

Re
Re

Addendum 
Original Co

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

#2 
ontract 

dation:   M
A
of

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

Move to app
merican Jan
f $61,680.00

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

rove Adden
nitorial Servi
0; and author

able ☒ 
☒ 

ndum No. 3
ices for jani
rize the City 

Revie
Revie

3 for a one 
itorial servic
Manager to

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

(1) year ag
ces of City f
o sign.

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

greement re
facilities for

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

enewal with 
r an amount 

cable ☒ 

2  



ADDENDUM NO. 3 

TO THE  
CITY OF ALVIN 

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

THIS Addendum No. 3 to the City of Alvin Janitorial Agreement (“Addendum No. 3”) is made 
on this the ________ day of _____________________, 2015 by and between the City of Alvin, Texas, a 
home-rule city of the State of Texas (the “City”) and American Janitorial Services, LTD., (“American 
Janitorial”). 

WHEREAS, on August 16, 2012, the City approved and entered into a Janitorial Services 
Agreement for janitorial services to the City of Alvin facilities (the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, this Agreement provided for a term ending on August 31, 2013; and  

WHEREAS, Section IV of the Agreement states that renewal shall be the sole option of the City 
if agreed to by vendor.  (See American Janitorial letter attached as Exhibit “A”).  The initial Agreement 
shall be for one year, with three additional one year renewable options; and 

WHEREAS, American Janitorial has now provided two (2) one-year renewal terms, and now 
requests the third additional one year term to provide janitorial services for City facilities; and 

WHEREAS, the City and American Janitorial desire to extend the term of the Agreement for an 
additional year ending August 31, 2016. 

WITNESSETH: 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained 
herein, the City and American Janitorial hereby agree as follows: 

I. 

This renewal term is subject to all the provisions contained within the original Agreement, 
except as amended by the 2013 Addendum to provide cleaning for the new addition at the Public Works 
Facility and the 2015 Addendum (“Addendum No. 3) to provide a la carte cleaning at the Girl Scout 
House (See attached). 

II. 

Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall 
remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the 
provisions of the Agreement, and Addendum No. 3, the provisions of Addendum No. 3 shall control.  



Addendum No. 3 - 2015 Page 2 of 2 

Addendum No. 3 may only be amended, modified or supplemented by written agreement and signed by 
all parties. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 3 to the Janitorial 
Services Agreement in multiple copies, each of which shall be an original, as of the date set forth in the 
preamble hereof. 
 
AMERICAN JANITORIAL SERVICES  CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:       By:      
Name: ________________________ Sereniah Breland, City Manager 
Title: _________________________ 
 
ATTEST/SEAL     ATTEST/SEAL 
 
 
 
By:       By:      
 Name: Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 Title:  
 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
       By:      
              Bobbi J. Kacz, City Attorney 



FItTlEFIEFIN
JFINITOrqIFILge,r{vtcg,g

July 15,2015

. EXCE,LLENEE . lN'T'Ei,EF-lq"lJ' FlEgFrJNgIVCNCgg

Atbr: Dan Kelinske
City of Alvin
216 West Sealy
Alvin, T){775ll

Re: Janitorial Contract Renewal

Dear Mr. Kelinske,

American Janitorial Services wishes to renew with the City of Alvin, our services at the same

monthly contract price from September 01, 2015 through August 31,2016.

If we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate to call me at (281) 922-0055.

Sincerely,

American Janitorial Services, Ltd.

Q*"#
Director of Sales

!!!!

-
2951 Morino Boy Drive Suiie 130 #395 Leogue Clty, TX 77573



_

Ef

G
A

Ja

Su

To

__
Cl

__________

ffective: ____

irl Scout Hou
s Requested 

anitorial Servi

upply Cost Pe

otal Cost Per 

___________
lient’s Signatu

_________

____________

use  

ices Per Clean

er Clean   

Clean   

____________
ure 

A

C

_________

_ 

n   

___________

A

merican Ja

City of Alvi

_________

_ 

ddendum

Between

anitorial Se

And 

n – Girl Sco

__________

________
   Date 

m 

ervices, Ltd

out House

__________

   $

   $

____$

___________

d. 

e 

_________

$35.00_____

$15.00  

$50.00   

__ 

_________

_  

________



ADDENDUM NO.2

TO THE

CITY OF ALVIN

JANITORIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS Addendum No. 2 to the City of Alvin Janitorial Agreement ( "Addendum No. 2 ") is made
on this the Ih day of 451' , 2014 by and between the City ofAlvin, Texas, a
home -rule city of the State of Texas the "City") and American Janitorial Services, LTD., ( "American
Janitorial ").

WHEREAS, on August 16, 2012, the City approved and entered into a Janitorial Services
Agreement for janitorial services to the City of Alvin facilities (the "Agreement'); and

WHEREAS, this Agreement provided for a term ending on August 31, 2013; and

WHEREAS, Section IV of the Agreement states that renewal shall be the sole option of the City
if agreed to by vendor. (See American Janitorial letter attached as Exhibit "A "). The initial Agreement
shall be for one year, with three additional one year renewable options; and

WHEREAS, American Janitorial has now provided one (1) one -year renewal term, and now
requests the second additional one year term to provide janitorial services for City facilities; and

WHEREAS, the City and American Janitorial desire to extend the term of the Agreement for an
additional year ending August 31, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained
herein, the City and American Janitorial hereby agree as follows:

I.

This renewal term is subject to all the provisions contained within the original Agreement,
except as amended by the 2013 Addendum to provide cleaning for the new addition at the Public Works
Facility.



JANITORIAL SERVICES CONTRACT

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THAT THIS JANITORIAL SERVICES CONTRACT (this "Contract') is entered

into to be effective as of the 5 day ofclr , 2012 (the "Effective

Date "), by and between the CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, a Texas municipal corporation located

in Brazoria County, Texas (the "City') and AMERICAN JANITORIAL SERVICES, LTD., a

domestic limited partnership formed under the laws of the State of Texas (The "Contractor ")

otherwise known as the "Parties" to this Contract.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, the City advertised for competitive bids for janitorial services for the City

ofAlvin; and

WHEREAS, bids were received on or about July 17, 2012 and thereafter were

extensively evaluated by City staff; and

WHEREAS, through such evaluation it was determined that Contractor presented the

best bid; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to enter into a janitorial services contract with Contractor

according to the terms stated in the Contract;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises

contained herein the Parties hereby agree as follows:



I.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Contractor agrees to perform the services and comply with the provisions specified in the

Invitation for Bids ( "IFB "), copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibit "A" respectively, and

incorporated herein by reference for all purposes. The IFB consists of the Notice to Bidders,

Instructions to Bidders, Work Specifications and Bid Submittal Form. The IFB comprises a part

of this Contract as if fully set forth herein. To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between

or among the provisions of this Contract, the IFB, the documents shall control in the following

order of precedence:

1) this Janitorial Services Contract;

2) the IFB documents.

II.

COMPENSATION

Contractor shall perform the services required by this Contract for the fees set forth in

Contractor's Bid Submittal Form in the total amount of $57.780.00 (Fifty -Seven Thousand

Seven Hundred Eighty and No /100 Dollars) "Additional Services" as outlined in the Work

Specifications will be at an additional cost, not included in the total amount, on a per request -

per services performed basis. Contractor shall bill the City with separate invoices for each

location. Contractor shall submit the invoices on or before the 10 "' day of each month for

services performed in the preceding month. Payment shall be made by the City as described by

Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code (known as the Texas Prompt Payment Act), that

being thirty (30) days from City's receipt of Contractor's invoice.

III.

NOTICE

Contractor shall notify the City of any changes of address, phone number, or email within five

5) business days.

P]



IV.

TERM

Subject to the provisions of this Contract, the term of this Contract shall commence upon the

Effective Date as determined by the last signature date of the Parties below; and shall terminate

one year later unless terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions hereof. The Contract

shall be for one (1) year with three (3) additional one (1) year renewable options. Renewal shall

be the sole option of the City and subject to agreement by Contractor. The City may cancel this

Contract without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice to Contractor. The City Manager has

the authority to provide notice of termination to Contractor subject to Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have made and executed this Janitorial Services

Contract in multiple copies, each of which shall be an original, as of the dates indicated below.

CONTRACTOR: CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS

AMERICAN JANITORIAL

SERVICES, LTD.

By:

Name: Ciro iL
Title:

Date: 6.2b[2—

ATTEST /SEAL

By: iC

Name: 44
Title: C1o4 M; n CJSSi - -
Date:

By: &- Zzk _
Gary Appelt
Mayor
Date:

ATTEST /SEAL

7

By:

Thomas Peebles

City Clerk
Date: a. q ±cd`,

J



EXHIBIT "A"



AMERICAN - JANITORIAL
1 E RV CE S, LTD. July 12, 2012

City of Alvin
Attn: Honorable Mayor and City Council
Office of the City Clerk
216 West Sealy
Alvin, TX 77511

RE: Bid No. B -12 -17 Janitorial Services

Thank you for allowing us to submit our proposal for cleaning services at your
facility.

Our price is based on a time /task/space analysis and includes:

A. Equipment and Materials

B. Supervision and Trained Personnel

15255 Gulf Freeway
Ste. 105F

Houston, Texas 77034

281) 922 -0055

Fax: (281) 922-0050

C. Insurance and Administration

D. Uniforms and/or I.D. Tags

E. A new communication technology to our clients that sets us
apart from any other janitorial service in our industry.

If awarded the contract, we assure you that we will provide the optimum in
cleaning to meet the demands of your customers, staff, and visitors.

Thank you for the opportunity to earn your business.

Sincerely,

American Jani rial Services, Ltd.

Anni Greene

Sales /Marketing

Building
Maintenance Service



JANITORIAL SERVICE BID SUBMITTAL FORM

ITEM # 1

City Hall 216 West Sealy 16,277 square feet

4 Days Per Week (Monday — Thursday)

Janitorial Services Per Month $ 900.00

As specified in the Daily, Weekly,
Monthly and Quarterly detail)

Supply Cost Per Month $ 250.00

Total Cost Per Month $ 1,150.00

Additional Services:

Shampoo carpeted area (as requested) $ . 07 /sf

Clean exterior windows $ 170.00

ITEM # 2

Public Services Facility 1100 W Highway 6 8,671 square feet

4 Days Per Week (Monday — Thursday)

Janitorial Services Per Month

As specified in the Daily, Weekly,
Monthly and Quarterly detail)

500.00

Supply Cost Per Month

Total Cost Per Month

195.00

695.00

Additional Services:

Shampoo carpeted area (as requested)

Clean exterior windows

07 /sqft

150.00

Janitorial Services Contract Bid No. B -12 -17 Page 1



JANITORIAL SERVICE BID SUBMITTAL FORM

ITEM # 3

Library 105 South Gordon 18,164 square feet

6 Days Per Week (Monday — Saturday)

Janitorial Services Per Month $ 1,150.00

As specified in the Daily, Weekly,
Monthly and Quarterly detail)

Supply Cost Per Month $ 300.00

Total Cost Per Month $ 1,450.00

Additional Services:

Shampoo carpeted area (as requested) $ . 07 /sqft.

Clean exterior windows $ 175.00

ITEM # 4

Senior Citizen Facility 309 W. Sealy 10,000 square feet

5 Days Per Week (Monday- Friday) ( approximately)

Janitorial Services Per Month

As specified in the Daily, Weekly,
Monthly and Quarterly detail)

Supply Cost Per Month

Total Cost Per Month

Additional Services:

Strip, seal and refinish tile floor (annually)

Shampoo carpeted area (as requested)

Clean exterior windows

675.00

200.00

875.00

17 /sqft.

07 /sqft.

142.00

Janitorial Services Contract Bid No. B -12 -17 Page 2



JANITORIAL SERVICE BID SUBMITTAL FORM

ITEM # 5

Historical Museum 309 W. Sealy 7.500 square feet

2 Days Per Month ( approximately)

Janitorial Services Per Month

As specified in the Daily, Weekly,
Monthly and Quarterly detail)

Supply Cost Per Month

Total Cost Per Month

Additional Services:

Strip, seal and refinish tile floor (annually)

Shampoo carpeted area (as requested)

Clean exterior windows

ITEM # 6

2 Days Per Week

Janitorial Services Per Month

As specified in the Daily, Weekly,
Monthly and Quarterly detail)

Supply Cost Per Month

Total Cost Per Month

Additional Services:

Strip, seal and refinish tile floor (annually)

Clean exterior windows

IR 275.00

75.00

F-I&?Y1I1L

17 /sqft.

07 /sqft.

20.00

1,482 square fee

approximately)

110.00

50.00

160.00

07 /sqft.

50.00

Janitorial Services Contract Bid No. B -12 -17 Page 3



JANITORIAL SERVICE BID SUBMITTAL FORM

ITEM # 7

Portable Restroom Site Location As Specified By Parks & Recreation Dept.

As Requested (See Portable RR Schedule)

Janitorial Services Per Month

As specified in the Daily, Weekly,
Monthly and Quarterly detail)

115.00

Supply Cost Per Month

Total Cost Per Month

20.00

135.00

ITEM # 8

Bob Briscoe Park Restrooms 3201 South Highway 35

As Requested

Janitorial Services Per Clean $ 50.00

Supply Cost Per Clean $ 15.00

Total Cost Per Clean $ 65.00

ITEM # 9

Lions Park Restrooms 1060 College Drive

As Requested

Janitorial Services Per Clean $ 60.00

Supply Cost Per Clean $ 15.00

Total Cost Per Clean $ 75.00

ITEM # 10

Pearson Park Restrooms 2200 West Park Drive

As Requested

Janitorial Services Per Clean $ 50.00

Supply Cost Per Clean $ 15.00

Total Cost Per Clean % 65.00

Janitorial Services Contract Bid No. B -12 -17 Page 4



JANITORIAL SERVICE BID SUBMITTAL FORM

ITEM # I1

Moran Park Restrooms 1500 West South Street

As Requested

Janitorial Services Per Clean

Supply Cost Per Clean

Total Cost Per Clean

50.00

15.00

65.00

ITEM # 12

Bob S. Owen Pool Restrooms 919 Bayou Drive

As Requested

Janitorial Services Per Clean

Supply Cost Per Clean

Total Cost Per Clean

1 11

15.00

Janitorial Services Contract Bid No, B -12 -17 Page 5



7139415774 Philibert Insurance Agen Philibert Insurance Agency 02:25:12a.m. 04 -11 -2012 21/24

ACIDRa CERTIFICATE OFUABILiTY INSURANCE
GATE (LTMA OAY1 N

041?pz012

THIS-CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AB A.MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO'RIGHTS UpOfTNE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT - AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND EXTEND OR ALTEJt_THE ioVE(tAGE AFFORDED BY T POLICIES
BELOW THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUNG INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATNEOR:PRODUCER ANDTHE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, . , - , . , '' "
IMPORTANT: - If the certificate holder l3 arI ADDITIONAL INSURED, - the policytles] must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjecCto
the terms and conditions of the polity, cgrtajn policies may requlr® an endorsement. Rate e'm_ent dri this Dertlfcide does not eonfe rig_ Md to the
certificate.h'oldeTln Ileu cfsucheddorsaihrd(s). ;. -

PRODUCER - "•`

Northeast Brkr A 24176 Philibelt Ins A TXMYB019y 9y

Middle Settlement 3130 -A Straw44014 berry
fNew Hartford, NY 13413 Pasadena, TX..

CONTACT DanaPRllibertNAME:

PHONE iG: 713.941.5700 FAXAIL N : 713.941.5774
Gana hilibert allstate.CDm

rishRER s 11FiOMa!NCCOVERAGE. NAICa

INsuRERA: Hartford Accident and Indemnity Co

048311141

INSURED

American Janitorial Services, Ltd,
2915 Marina bay pt. Ste 130, #395
League City, TX 77573

INSURER 9: Hartford UnderWAters Insurance Co

EaancmLIMB

ImAEA C: Allstate Commercial Automobile Ins

SOCRYMJURY)Par Parson)

INSURER 0:

INSURER E:

AUTO

INSURER F:

COVERAGES.. CERTIFICATE NUMBER: . REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED, NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWn'HS7ANDING ANY REQUIREMENTTERM OR CONDITION OF AN CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVEBEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

MSR' AbIC3BaR' POLICY.EFF 1 POUC E%PLTRI TYPE OF INSURANCE I I POUCVNUMBER mwo '. MMIOOIYYN LIMITS

GENEMLLIASILR'! 101 SBM Al 9474 07/1212011 07/1212012 EACH OCCURRENCE I S 1,000,000

Ij '
TT1R'NYE

COMMERCIAL

GENERLIABILITY P I 3300,000S a Ee Avnenoe

CLAVAS -MADE "+ OCCUR MED EXP tikry.. Person) S10,000
A I ! PERSONAL a ADV IwURY S1,000,000

BUSINESS LIABILITY GENERALAGGREGATE S2.000,000
GEML AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER _ PRODUCTS- COMPIOPAGG 52.000,000

I POLICY PRO• 
Lac I S'

IAAf1TOMO6ILE LIABILITY I 048311141 0712912011 11 07129/2012 EaancmLIMB 251).1)01)
SOCRYMJURY)Par Parson) 6AUTO

C ANY
ALL OWNED F SCHEDULED

MPEDAMOS U O I pppp lm 5

S .II
UMBRELLA LIAR OCCUR 101 SBM All 9474 01/122011 07112/2012 EACN OCCURRENCE s4,000.00 - 0

AGGREGATE 54,000,000A ESCESS UPS CLAIMS-MADE

1 DEC) I x11 RETENTION61O,1)OG I 3

B

WORKERS COMPENSATION
ANDENPLOYERS'LIABILRV
ANY PROPRIETOHIPARTNER ADQUCUTrvE YIN
OFRCER/MEMSER EKCWOEDT Y
Mantlalory In NN)
K ei.dos.beuotler
DESCRIPTIONOFOPEMDONSbolow

I
NIA

01 WEC KQ 3872

I

09/252011 0912512012 Ir WC 57,0711,0 11 OTN-FR
E.L EACH ACCIDENT ISI.000,GGG
E.LDRIEASE -EA EMPLD 51.000,000

IE.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT I 51,000,000

A EPLI
I

01 SBM AI 9474 OTn7r21311 0711212012 I Ea. Claim: $5,000 / Agg: $5,01)(3
Illl

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS IVENCLES(Atlac ACORD 101, AJANm,al Ramada SaNatlub, it mom apau s, Taqulmd)

Commercial Janitorial Services. InSite Corp Park LP 8 MRIO Inc doe Rambin Offices Svc FKA Moody Rambin Int. Inc Mgr for InSite Corp
Park LP end. as Add'I Insed an Primary Basis w/ Business Liability of Waiver of Subrogation ofAl for work performed at 10701/10107
Corporate Dr. w! Business Liability, Waiver of Subrogation applies per SSOOB.

City of Alvin
2161V Sealy St
Alvin, TX 77511

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVEDESCRI13ED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WrrH THEPC)UdY PROVISIONS.

0 19892010 ACORD CORPORATION.

ACORD 25 (2010105) ' The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Metropolitan Transit Authority
1900 Main .

P.O. Box 61429

Houston, Texas 77208 -1429

713- 739 -4000
Www.ridemetro.org July 29, 2008

METRO Board of Directors
David S. Wolff; Chairman

Gerald B. Smith, Vice Chairman
Jackie L. Freeman, Secretary
Burt Ballanfant

George A. DeMontrond If
James Dixon II
Carmen Orta

Trinidad Mendenhall Sosa
C. Jim Stewart III

President & Chief Executive Officer
Frank J. Wilson

SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM
NOTICE OF RECERTIFICATION

71 -06 -03 -706

Mr. Serjio R. Licona
American Janitorial Services, Ltd.
2951 Marina Bay Drive Ste. 130 #395
League City, TX 77573

Dear Mr. Licona: ........

D
r

Your application for recertification as a small business enterprise by the METRO (MetropolitanTransit Authority) has been approved. We are continuing to include your business in ourdatabase of certified small businesses. Your firm will also be included in our SMALL BUSINESSROGRAM DIREcToRy when our next update is made. This affirms your recertification as a smallbusiness with METRO.

The certification is valid for a period of three years from the date of this letter. Thecertification number should be used on all bids, requests for proposal, and all othercorrespondence with the Metropolitan Transit Authority. it will be necessary to reapply forsmall business certification at least two weeks prior to the expiration date.
Should you have any questions concerning METRO'S SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM provisions orprocedures, please contact Shurronda Murray at (713) 739 - 4845.. Thank you for your interestin the program.

Sincerely,

s . L. Jimenez ,
ctor, Small Bu Compliance



faft of Zr =s
Historically Underutilized Business

Certification and Compliance Program

The Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts (CPA),
hereby certifies that

AMERICAN JANITORIAL SERVICES LTD.

has successfully met the established requirements of the
State of Texas Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) Program

to be recognized as a HUB.

This certificate,, printed 04 -JUL -2009, supersedes any registration and certificate previously issued by the HUB
Program. If there are any changes regarding the information (i.e., business structure, ownership, day - today
management, operational control, addresses, phone and fax numbers or authorized signatures) provided in the
submission of the business' application for registration /certification as a HUB, you must immediately (within 30
days of such changes) notify the HUB Program in writing. The CPA reserves the right to conduct a compliance
review at any time to confirm HUB eligibility. HUB certification may be suspended or revoked upon findings of
ineligibility.

A c"L,
Certi#icate/VID Number. 1020578957000
File/Vendor Number: 22231

Approval Date: 30 -JUN -2009

Expiration Date: 30- JUN -2013

Paul A. Gibson

Statewide HUB Program Manager
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
Texas Procurement and Support Services Division

Note: in order for State agencies and institutions of higher education (universities) to be credited for utilizing this
business as a HUB, they must award payment under the Certificate/VID Number identified above. Agencies and
universities are encouraged to validate HUB certification prior to issuing a notice of award by accessing the
Internet (hfp: / /www. window. state_ tx. us/ procurementf /Cmbf/hubonly.htmi) or by contacting the HUB Program at
888) 863 -5881 or (512) 483 -5872.



s

r

r

N
ai

O
O

r  N
V )

cu s _Z

0
W

ct

a

a
w

aQ Q 
w w
a z z
w  O

CO

z Q FA
0

F± P4
I-1 V a

O v
O F OF z v3
0 ZQ

C

O O

z F

z  z
O  

w

z z
z  °

M  

F cn W

a

H z
O m

P4
O z
u ., wz  

A
A z w

x w F
O w

f-Iz F o
W

z z
VJ F'i

O- a
w  

F

w
w

a
F=.

O

a

F-a
w

x
F

fa
O

F44
F
F

z
w

z
0a

z

x
0

ww

OPi
a

Ca
z
Q

x

Fa
w

x.

9

U

9

3

C
0
V
L

J

x

m

N

J

0
e

v



REFERENCES

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

1. Metro Transit Authority -10 locations- (have worked for them over
713 - 739 -3850 15yrs.)
Jacqueline Fitzgerald

2. YMCA- 161ocations -(have worked for them over 15 yrs.)
713- 758 -9146

Marcia Jones Calloway

3. City of League City -(have worked for them over 13yrs.)
281 -554 -1400

Tony Meyer

4. City of La Porte- 9 locations -(have worked for them 8 yrs)
281- 470 -5123 & 281- 470 -5141

Susan Kelley & Scott Bradley

5. City of Spring Valley- 2 locations -(have worked for them 7 yrs)
713- 465 -8308

Betty Lusk

6. City of Seabrook- (have worked for them 5 yrs)
281 - 291 -5680

Gayle Cook

7. City of Friendswood- (have worked for them 15 yrs)
281- 996 -3229

James Toney

15255 Gulf Freeway * Ste. 105F * Houston, TX 77034 * Phone: (281) 922 -0055
Fax: (281) 922 -0050 * Email: ajs@ajsltdservices.com



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
the 
agre
Lift
and
Cen
Stat
at N
Byp
Park
 

 

 
 
Sup
 
 
 

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
public bid p
eement.  DeL
t Stations 23

d Hardie St.,
nter, Alvin P
tions #1 (w/ 

N. Gordon S
pass 35, two
k, Sealy Park

pporting d
Addendum 
Renewal Re
Original Ag

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks a

m:   Consid
Lawn S
in an a

  ☐Ordinance

The original 
process.  Thi
Leon & Son

3B,14,29,30,
, Library, Se
Police Depa
overflow pa
t. and W. W

o “Welcome
k, Prairie Do

ocuments
No. 1 

equest Letter
greement 

pected: R

em: Yes ☒

mber: 
Dep
Mai

w Required

Age

and Recreati

der Addendu
Services, Com
amount not to

e 1st Reading ☐

agreement w
is renewal w

n provides th
31,33; water
enior Citizen
artment, Bob
arking lot), #

Willis St., AC
e to Alvin” 
og Park and 

attached: 

r 

Revenue ☐

☒  No ☐

partmental B
intenance Ac

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

ion 

um No. 1 fo
mpany for m
o exceed $10

☐ Ordinance 

was approved
would be the 

e manicured
r wells #3,4,
ns Center, M
b S. Owen 
#2 and #3, E

CVB Ground
signs along 
Oak Park C

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

uilding/Grou
ccounts 

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

Cont

or a one (1)
manicured mo

01,085.00; a

2nd Reading ☐

d September
first of four

d mowing ser
,6,7,8 and th
Museum, Pu
Pool, Girl 

EMS Station
ds/Train Dep

Highway 6
emetery.  

 

nditure ☒

☐

unds 

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

tact: Da

) year agree
owing servic
and authorize

☐Resolution ☐

r 4, 2014 in 
r annual rene
rvices for th

hree water to
ublic Service
Scout Hous

n, Fire Traini
pot; North &
6; Ruben Ad

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

an Kelinske, 

ement renew
ces of variou
e the City M

☐ Public Hearin

the amount 
ewals allowe
he following 
owers; City H
es Facility, 
se Lot, Am
ing Field, D

& South bou
dame Park, 

 
 
 

☐

 

mpleted 

y 

Parks & Re

wal with DeL
us city owne

Manager to si

ng ☒ Discussio

of $101,085
ed under the
city owned 

Hall, Lot at W
Alvin Anim
erican Legi

Dyche Lane P
und entrance 

Newman Pa

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

ec Director 

Leon & Son
ed properties
ign. 

on & Direction

5.00 utilizing
e terms of the
properties:
W. Willis St

mal Adoption
on Lot, Fire
Property, Lo
sign area on

ark, Citizen

2  

n 
s 

g 
e 

t. 
n 
e 

ot 
n 
s 



Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

 

 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

dation:   M
D
ci
Ci

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

Move to app
eLeon & So
ty owned pr
ity Manager

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

rove Adden
on Lawn Serv
roperties in 
r to sign. 

able ☒ 
☒ 

ndum No. 1
vices, Comp
an amount 

 Revie
 Revie

 for a one 
pany for man
not to exce

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

(1) year ag
nicured mow
eed $101,085

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

greement re
wing service
5.00; and au

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

enewal with 
s of various 
uthorize the 

cable ☐ 

2  



ADDENDUM NO. 1  
 

TO THE  
CITY OF ALVIN 

AGREEMENT FOR  
MANICURED MOWING SERVICES  

 
 
 THIS Addendum No. 1 to the City of Alvin Agreement For Manicured Mowing Services 
(“Addendum No. 1”) is made on this the ________ day of __________________, 2015, by and between 
the City of Alvin, Texas, a home-rule city of the State of Texas (the “City”) and DeLeon & Son Lawn 
Services, Company (“DeLeon”). 
 
 WHEREAS, on September 4, 2014, the City approved and entered into an Agreement For 
Manicured Mowing Services with DeLeon for lawn services of City properties (the “Agreement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement provided for a term ending on September 30, 2015; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4.01 of the Agreement states that upon mutual consent of the parties and 
approval of the governing body, this Agreement may be renewed for one (1) year additional terms, for a 
total of four (4) years, and each renewal term shall be attached to the Agreement as an Addendum; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and DeLeon approved to extend the Agreement to extend the term of the 
Agreement for an additional year ending September 30, 2016; and 
 

WHEREAS, the parties now mutually consent to add additional city properties for the remainder 
of the term.  
 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained 
herein, the City and DeLeon hereby agree as follows: 

 
I. 

 
 This renewal term is subject to all the provisions contained within the original Agreement, 
including the provisions in Section 3.02 unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of the 
original Agreement. 
 
 

II. 
 
 Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall 
remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the 
provisions of the Agreement, and Addendum No. 1, the provisions of Addendum No. 1 shall control.   



Addendum No. 1 may only be amended, modified or supplemented by written agreement and signed by 
all parties. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 1 to the Manicured 
Mowing Services Agreement in multiple copies, each of which shall be an original, as of the date set 
forth in the preamble hereof. 
 
 
DELEON & SON LAWN SERVICES, CO. CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:       By:      
 Fernando DeLeon, President Sereniah Breland, City Manager   
   
 
ATTEST/SEAL     ATTEST/SEAL 
 
 
 
By:       By:      
 Name: Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 Title:  
 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       By:      
              Bobbi J. Kacz, City Attorney 

Addendum No. 1 - 2015 Page 2 of 2 



 
DeLeon & Son Lawn Services, Co. 

4358 County Road 145 
Alvin, TX 77511 

281-388-1278 

 

 
 
 
 
 
August 13, 2015 
 
 
City of Alvin 
Mr. Dan Kelinske 
216 West Sealy 
Alvin, TX 77511 
 
RE: Lawn Maintenance Service Agreement  
 
 
Dear Mr. Kelinske: 
 
I would like to request an extension of the current lawn maintenance contract for 
an additional year through the end of September 2016.  Thank you for giving me 
the opportunity to make this request and continue to beautify our City. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Fernando DeLeon 
 
 



AGREEMENT FOR MANICURED MOWING SERVICES

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA §

THIS AGREEMENT FOR MANICURED MOWING SERVICES (the "Agreement") is
made and entered into on this 4 day of September , 2014 by and between the

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, (the "City") a municipal corporation of the State of Texas, situated

in Brazoria County, Texas and DeLeon & Son, Inc. , ( the "Contractor ").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, on or about July 28, 2014, and August 4, 2014, the City advertised for bids
for manicured mowing services;

WHEREAS, the Contractor submitted the lowest bid or the bid that will provide the best

value for the City;

WHEREAS, on or about September 4 2014, the City Council awarded a
Manicured Mowing Services bid to the Contractor; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement defines the rights and obligations of the parties;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises

contained herein the City and the Contractor hereby agree as follows;

I.

City" is defined in the preamble hereof and includes its successors and assigns.

Contractor" is defined in the preamble hereof and includes its successors and assigns.

H.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Contractor shall perform services necessary to provide a well - maintained and
groomed area in those locations identified in the bid entitled City of Alvin, Texas Manicured

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing Services !Agreement



Mowing Services attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference (the
Bid "). Such services shall include, but not be limited to, the services specified in the Bid and

shall be performed according to the schedule set forth in Exhibit "A ". Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the City reserves the right to delete locations from the scope of services at any time
during this Agreement and reduce the payment to the Contractor in the amount of the per trip
price for such location(s) multiplied by the number of trips remaining in the fiscal year. During
the term of this Agreement, the City may issue a change order and add or delete to the mowing
locations.

Contractor shall use professionally accepted mowers as determined by location. All curb
lines, edges etc. shall be edged with every mowing. Weed- eating shall be done around all
buildings, trees, shrubs, posts, fire stops, etc. with every mowing. Contractor shall take all
necessary precautions to minimize and avoid damage to trees, glass windows, doors, vehicles,
etc. The contractor shall be held accountable for any damages.

III.

COMPENSATION

3.01— Payment Terms.

Subject to the terms of this Agreement and in consideration for the services to be
performed hereunder, the City agrees to pay and the Contractor agrees to accept during the term
hereof the amount of $ 101.085.00 for manicured mowing services required

hereunder for the fiscal year 2014 -2015.

In each fiscal year hereafter in which this Agreement is funded by the City Council, the
annual amount of $ 101,085.00 may be renewed by mutual agreement between
contractor and the City at the same rate. The City shall pay the per trip charges shown in Exhibit

A ", attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, if the City requests more than stated
number of mowing and trimming cycles at the locations listed in Exhibit "A ".

To receive payment the Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the City on or before
the tenth (10 day of each month for the services rendered in the preceding month specifying
services rendered, dates of service and the amount(s) owed pursuant to this Agreement.

Payments shall be made in equal monthly installments or for exact moneys on or about
thirty (30) days after receipt and approval of the invoice(s).

3.02 — Allocated Funds.

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing Services Agreement



a) The City's duties to pay money to the Contractor for any purposes under this
Agreement are limited in their entirety by the provisions of this Section 3.02.

b) The Contractor recognizes and understands that the City has appropriated and
allocated the sum of $ 101,085.00 , to be used to discharge its

duties to pay money under this Agreement (the "Original Allocation ") during the
remaining months of fiscal year 2014 -2015. The parties recognize that the
executive and legislative officers of the City, in the exercise of their sound
discretion, may allocate supplemental sums of money for the purpose of this

Agreement for succeeding fiscal years. Because the City's officers are not
obligated to make any such supplemental allocations, the parties have agreed to
certain procedures and remedies to be followed with respect thereto.

c) A supplemental allocation will only be deemed to be made when the City sends a
written notice to the Contractor indicating that supplemental sums have been
allocated for the purpose of this Agreement.

d) The aggregate of the Original Allocation and all supplemental allocations effected
by notice to the Contractor, if any, shall be the Allocated Funds. The City shall
never be obligated to pay any money by, through or under this Agreement in an
aggregate amount which exceeds the Allocated Funds.

e) Suspension of performance and receipt of payment of sums owed by the City for
services rendered shall be the Contractor's exclusive remedies in the event that

the City fails or refuses to make supplemental allocations. No such failure or
refusal shall constitute a default or breach of this Agreement by the City, and the
Contractor waives any claim (other than its claim for payment of sums owed for
services rendered) it may have now or in the future for financial losses or other

damages which may be occasioned by any such failure or refusal.

IV.

TERM AND RENEWAL OPTION

4.01— Term.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on October 1, 2014 and shall end on

September 30, 2015. However, upon mutual consent of the parties, this agreement may be
extended for one (1) year extensions for a total of four (4) years. Each extension must be
evidenced in writing and approved by the appropriate authorities of each party. Such renewal
shall be for the same compensation provided in Section 3.02 of this Agreement, unless
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

2014 -2015 Manicured Mowing Services Agreement



V.

TERMINATION

5.01— With Cause.

The City may terminate this Agreement upon default of the Contractor. A default shall be
deemed to have occurred if the Contractor fails to perform or observe any of the terms or

conditions of this Agreement required to be performed or observed by it. Should such a default
occur, the City shall have the right to terminate the Contractor's duties under this Agreement as
of the (IO day following the receipt of a written notice to the Contractor from the City
describing such default and intended termination, provided that:

i) such termination shall be ineffective if within the ten (10) day period the
Contractor cures the default; and

ii) such termination may be stayed, at the sole option of the City pending cure of the

default if action to cure begins during the ten (10) day period and is successfully
complete writing a reasonable time thereafter.

5.02 — Without Cause.

This Agreement may be terminated by the City without cause upon thirty (30) days
advance written notice to the Contractor.

VI.

INSURANCE

6.01 - Insurance

A. Coverage and Amounts.

The Contractor shall provide and maintain insurance in full force and effect at all times
during the term of this Agreement. Such insurance is described as follows:

1) Risk and Limits of Liability. The insurance at a minimum must include the

following coverages and limits of liability;

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing services Agreement



COVERAGE

Worker's Compensation

Employer's Liability

Commercial General Liability

Including Blanket Contractual
Liability

Automobile Liability

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

Statutory

1,000,000 per occurrence

Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Limits of $1,000,000 each Occurrence

and $2,000,000 Aggregate

Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Combined Single Limit $1,000,000
Each Occurrence

2) Form of Policies. The insurance may be in one or more policies of insurance, the
form of which must be approved by the Parks and Recreation Director.

3) Issuers of Policies. The issuer of any policy must have the certificate of authority
to transact insurance business in the State of Texas. Each issuer must be

responsible and reputable and must have financial capability consistent with the
risks covered. Each issuer shall be subject to approval by the Parks and
Recreation Director as to conformance with these requirements.

4) Insured parties. Each policy must name the Contractor and the city (and the
officers, agents and employees of the City) as insured parties.

5) Deductibles. A policy may contain deductible amounts. Notwithstanding the
deductible amounts, the Contractor shall assume and bear any claims or losses to

the extent of such deductible amounts and waives any claim it may ever have for

the same against the City, its officers, agents, or employees.

6) Cancellation. Each policy must expressly state that it may not be canceled unless
thirty (30) days advance notice of cancellation is given in writing to the Parks and
Recreation Director.

7) Subrogation. Each policy must contain an endorsement to the effect that the
issuer waives any claim or right in the nature of subrogation to recover against the

City, its officers, agents is employees.

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing Services Agreement



8) Liability for Premium. If any of the policies referred to above does not have a
flat premium rate and such premium has not been paid in full, such policy must
have a rider or other appropriate certificate or waiver sufficient to establish that

the issuer is entitled to look only to the Contractor for any further premium

payment and has right to recover any premiums from the City.

B. Delivery of Policies. The original of all polices referred to above, or copies thereof
certified by the agent or attorney -in -fact issuing them; together with written proof that the
premiums have been paid, shall be deposited by the Contractor with the Parks and

Recreation Director prior to the beginning of the term of this Agreement.

Failure on the part of the Contractor to furnish a new policy or certified copy thereof
before the expiration date of any such policy, or failure to obtain a new policy before the date
fixed for the cancellation of an existing date of any existing policy, so that the insurance referred

to shall be continuously in effect, shall constitute a default on the part of the Contractor entailing
the City, at its option, to terminate its duties and the Contractor rights under this Agreement upon
at least three (3) days notice in writing to the Contractor.

VII.

MISCELLANEOUS

7.01 - Independent Contractor

The relationship of the Contractor to the City shall be that of an independent contractor.

Nothing herein contained shall be constructed as constituting the Contractor an employee, agent,
servant, or department of the City. The City shall not be liable for the acts or omissions of the
Contractor, its officers, members, agents or employees. All persons employed by the contractor
must be legally approved to work in the United States.

7.02 - Subcontractors.

The contractor shall not subcontract any part of its performance under this Agreement

without approval of the Parks and Recreation Director which approval shall not be unreasonable
withheld. If such approval is given, any subcontractor and all employees of the subcontractor
shall be treated by the City, in connection with this Agreement only, as if they were employees
of the Contractor.. All persons employed by the contractor must be legally approved to work in
the United States.

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing Services Agreement



7.03 - Administration of Agreement.

Except as otherwise provided herein, this Agreement shall be administered by the Parks
and Recreation Director or his designee and all correspondence and questions from the
Contractor shall be directed to the Parks and Recreation Director or his designee, as applicable.

7.04 - Parties in Interest.

This Agreement shall not bestow any rights upon any third party, but rather, shall bind
and benefit the City and the Contractor only.

7.05 — Non - waiver.

Failure of either party hereto to insist on the strict performance of any of the agreements
herein or to exercise any rights of remedies accruing hereunder upon default or failure of
performance shall not be considered a waiver of the rights to insist on and to enforce by any
appropriate remedy, strict compliance with any other obligation hereunder or to exercise any
right or remedy occurring as a result of any future default or failure or performance.

7.06 - Applicable Laws.

This Agreement is subject to and shall be constructed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas, the City Charter and Ordinances of the City of Alvin, the laws of the federal

government of the United States of America and all rules and regulations of any regulatory body
or officer having Jurisdiction over the Contractors services required by this Agreement. This
Agreement is performable in Brazoria County, Texas.

7.07 - Licenses and Permits.

The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all licenses, permits and certificates required by

any statue, ordinance, rule, or regulation of any regulatory body having jurisdiction over the
performance of the Contractor's services required hereunder.

7.08 - Notices.

All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed received
when actually received or if earlier, on the third (3' day following deposit in the United Stated
Postal Services post office or receptacle with proper postage affixed (certified mail, return
receipt requested) addressed to the other parry at the address set forth below or at such other
addresses as the receiving parry may have therefore prescribed by the notice to the sending party:

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing Services Agreement



Parks and Recreation Director

City ofAlvin
216 W. Sealy Street
Alvin, Texas 77511
Phone No: 281 - 388 -4290

7.09 - Captions.

Contractor Info)
DeLeon & Son. Inc. — Fernando DeLeon

912 N. 2nd Street
Alvin, Texas 77511

Phone No: 281 -388 -1278

The captions at the beginning of the articles, sections, and subsections of this Agreement are
guides and labels to assist in locating and reading such articles, sections, and subsections and,
therefore, will be given no effect in construing this Agreement and shall not be restricted of or be
used to interpret the subject matter of any article, section subsection or part of this Agreement.

7.10 - Acceptance and Approvals.

Any acceptance or approval by the City, or its agents or employees shall not constitute
nor be deemed to be a release of the responsibility and liability of the contractor, its employees,

agents, subcontractors or suppliers for the accuracy, competency and completeness of any
documents prepared or services performed pursuant to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, not shall acceptance or approval be deemed to be an assumption of such
responsibility or liability by the City, or its agents and employees for any defect, error or
omissions in any documents prepared or services performed by the Contractor, its employees,
agents, subcontractors or suppliers pursuant to this Agreement.

7.11 - Inspections and Audits.

At mutually agreeable times, the City shall have the right to examine, review, copy and
audit all books, records and billing documents which are directly related to performance to

payment under this Agreement provided, however that records and documents that reflect
Contractors profit shall not be available for inspection. The Contractor shall maintain such
books, records, and billing documents for one (1) year after cessation of its other duties under
this Agreement.

7.12 - Remedies.

The rights and remedies contained in this Agreement shall not be exclusive, but shall be
cumulative of all rights and remedies now or hereafter existing, whether statutory, at law, or in
equity; provided however, that none of the parties shall terminate this Agreement exempt in
accordance with the provisions hereof.

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing Services Agreement



7.13 - Ambiguities.

In the event of any ambiguity in any of the terms of this Agreement, it shall not be

constructed for or against any party hereto on the basis that such party did or did not author the
same.

7.14 - Survival.

The provisions set forth in Section 7.11 herein shall survive the termination, cancellation,
or expiration of this Agreement.

7.15 - Entire Agreement.

This Agreement contains all the agreement of the parties relating to the subject matter
hereto and is the full and final expression of the agreement between parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this Agreemen m multiple

copies, each of which shall be an original, as of this 441A day of
2014.

CONTRACTOR:

D-<- Lf - Sa

BY: A K
T

Name:

Title O Q-V o r

CITY:

CITY OF A XAS

BY:

Paul A. Horn,
Mayor

BY: GBY:

Nam r

Title: Go - cw L

ATTEST /SEAL

i - " (M
Dixie Roberts

City Clerk

APPROV 
AS TO F RM:

BY: d/u a e x—

Bobbi Kacz

City Attorney

2014 - 2015 Manicured Mowing Services Agreement



EXH10 rT A

BID TITLE: MANICURED MOWING SERVICES
BID NUMBER: B -14-15

BID SUBMITTAL DATE: August 12, 2014 B 2:00 P.M.

LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED.

Bidder Must Fill In &Sign
Naine ofFirm, Company

DeLeon o Son. Tre.
Agent'sName M 

NWf1

Agent's Title n -ne
Mailing Address a n. ?j+d srl-
city

lRyin
state

77 11
Telephone `

V  3S0
Fax No.

Email address: I .

BIDDER AGREES TO COMPLY WITH ALL CONDITIONS BELOW, ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS, AND NOTES. BIDDER HAS READ AND
AGREES TO COMPLY WITH ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF INVITATION TO BID. SERVICES PERFORMED FOR CITY USE ARE
EXEMPT FROM THE STATE SALES TAX AND FEDERAL EXCISE TAX. DO NOT INCLUDE TAXES IN YOUR BID . BIDDER
GUARANTEES SERVICES OFFERED SHALL MEET OR EXCEED MINIMUM SPECIFICATION IDENTIFIED IN THIS INVITATION TO BID.

ITEM ITEM AND DESCRIPTION TOTAL

MANICURED MOWING CONTRACT, per attached
Specifications.

1 SECTION A: Manicured Mowing for lift Stations,
Water Wells and Water Towers o,  D

2
SECTION B: Manicured Mowing for Facility 40 , 05DGrounds

3 SECTION C: Manicured Mowing for 14,43oCity Entrances

4 SECTION D: Manicured Mowing for
Parks /Cemetery

Q35,6s! `

GRAND TOTAL

By the signature bureau affixed, the bidder hereby certifies that neither the bidder nor the firm, corporation, partnership, or institution represented by
the bidder, or anyone acting for such firm, corporation, or institution has violated the antitrust laws ofthe State, codified in Section 15.01, at seq., Texas
Business and Commerce Code, or the Federal antitrust laws, nor communicated directly or indirectly the bid made to any competitor or any other
person engaged in such lime ofbusiness."

Pace 2 of 115



FACILITIES: The areas to be mowed are categorized; names, addresses and exhibits (ifany), are
listed.

SECTION A

Lift Stations/Water Towers /Water Wells

Item

No.

Name Address Site Bid Amount

for Single

MV

Estimated No.
of

Mowl ear

Estimated

Annual Subtotal,
this item

1 LS 23 B 1823 Steel Rd. 26 D

2 LS 14

205 E. Old Galveston

Rd. 40 26

3 LS 29 1920 Cal 26

4 LS 30 1587 S. Hwy 35 0 26

5 LS 31 1075 FM 1462 LQ 1 26

6 LS 33 Bypass 35 S 2.0 1 26 S
7 WaterWell#3 1080 W. Sayder 40 1 26

8 Water Well#4 30D S. Durant 26
9 Water Well 96 1050 Heights Rd An 1 26

10 Water Well #7 1060 Heights Rd 0 1 26 1 MMo
11

12

13

14

Water Well #8

WaterTOwer

Water Tower

WaterTOwer

380 W. Willis St.

650 he Lane

707 Verhalen

N. Bypass35

S

0

26

26

26

26 aJDO

Section A TOTAL: $ / 0,110

Page 9 of 15



SECTION B

Facility Grounds

Item Name Address Site Bid Amount for Estimated No. of Estimated Annual
No. Single Mowing MowingvYear Subtotal, this Item
15 City Hag 216 W. Sealy St 5 5 30 Q
16 Vacant Lot (near W.Willis SL @ Hardie S 30

35

Chamber ) St Fr

39

17 Library 105 S. Gordon St 30 Q
18 Senior Citizens Center 309 W. Sealy St. 40 30

19 Museum 302 W. Sealy St 5 40 30 S

37 sign Hwy 6at Gordon St. TO 39

DO
20 Public Servi Facility 1100 W. Hwy 6 S 30

38 s

00 3
21 Alvin Animal Adoption 550 W. Hwy 6 30

Center 0
22 Alvin Police Dept, 15005. Gordon St 0 30
23 Bob S. Owen Pool 919 Bayou Dr. 30 Vfto
24 Gkl Smut House lot 1006 W. Adoue St. Q 30
25 American legion Lot 2065. Durant St. 30

26 Fire Station 91 with over 302W.House St /407 30
flow parking lot W. House St b. 00

27 Fire Station Y2 110 Medic lane 30 O
28 Fire Station g3 2700 FM 1462 40 1 30
29 EMS Station 709 E. House St 30 p
30 Park -N -Ride 1755 Steele Rd 40 30
31 Fire Training Field 7100 CR 160 Q 30 S
32 DyMe lane Property 800 Dyche lane 30
33 Vacant Ira N.Gordon St. @ W. 30

WIIIISSt. 0
34 ACVB grounds (train 200 Depot Centre 30

depot Blvd. 0 ap

Section B TOTAL: $ . 4010

SECTION C

City Entrances

Item Name Address Site Md Amount for Estimated No. of EsdmaWAnnual
No. Single Mowing Mowings/year Subtotal, the

Rem

North entrance Southbound Bypass
35 n area 35 SD 39

l

South entrance ortNhbound Bypass
36 s area 35 50 39 0

Welcome to Alvin
37 sign Hwy 6at Gordon St. TO 39 51Go

Welcome to AlWO Hwy 6from Marvel
38 s

7

Section C TOTAL: S 14,43

Page 10 of 15



SECTION D

Public Parks

Rom No. Name Address Site Old Amount for Estimated No. of Estimated Annual
Single Mowing MowingsNear Subtotal, this Item

39 Ruben Adame 801 Shaw St.
DD

39 1900
40 Newman Park 1200 Newman St. oa 39

41 Citizens Park Gordon St @ Depot 39

OrsCentre Blvd I 7
42 Sealy Park 206 S. Durant St.

30 39

7 
43 Oak Park Cemetery 300 Oak Park Dr. p0 39 ovjoft
44 Prairie Dog Park S7S E. Hathaway 39

Section D TOTAL: $ 351 & 0

Page 11 of 15



BIDDER'SCERTIFICATION

The 1985 Texas Legislature passed HB620 relating to bids by nonresident contractors (now
codified at Sections 2252.001 through 2252.004, Texas Government Code). The pertinent
portion of the Act has been extracted and is as follows:

3) "Non- resident bidder" refers to a person who is not a resident.

4) "Resident bidder" refers to a person whose principal place of business is in
this state, including a contractor whose ultimate parent company or
majority owner has its principal place ofbusiness in this state.

A governmental entity may not award a governmental contract to a nonresident bidder unless the
nonresident underbids the lowest bid submitted by a responsible resident bidder by an amount
that is not less than the amount by which a resident bidder would be required to underbid the
nonresident bidder to obtain a comparable contract in the state in which the nonresident's
principal place ofbusiness is located.

I certify that DeLeon f sm. is a resident bidder of Texas

Company Name)

as defined in Section 2g2.001(4), Texas Government Code.

Signature

Print Name

I certify that is a non - resident bidder as
Company Name)

bidder is defined in Section 2252.001(3), Texas Government Code.

and our principal place ofbusiness is
City and State)

Signature

Print Name

Page 12 of 15



De

Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
The
max
rene
Law
 
The
Ada
Mar
shru
anti
 

 

 
 
Sup
 
 
 

Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:
 

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   I
e term of th
ximum of fo
ewal would 
wncare has n

e scope of w
ams, Marina
rch, 2016 th
ubs, posts, t
icipated, LT

pporting d
Addendum 
Renewal Re
Original Co

 
ecommend

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks 

m:   Consid
lawn m
$32,22

  ☐Ordinance

n February, 
e initial agr

our (4) annua
be the sec

not requested

work will co
a, and Talma
hru August, 
tire stops, et
S Lawncare 

ocuments
No. 2 

equest Letter
ontract 

dation:   M
La

pected: R

em: Yes ☒

mber: 111

w Required

Age

and Recreat

der Addendu
maintenance 
27.87; and au

e 1st Reading ☐

2014 City C
reement was
al renewals. 
cond of four
d a price incr

nsist of LTS
adge Parks b
2016.  With

tc.  In additi
will provide

attached: 

r 

Move to appr
awncare for

Revenue ☐

☒  No ☐

-7001-00-32

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

tion  

um No. 2 for
services of 

uthorize the 

☐ Ordinance 

Council awa
s from Marc

  Staff is re
r annual ren
rease from th

S Lawncare
bi-weekly fr
h every mow
ion, prior to
e mowing/tri

rove Addend
r lawn main

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

270 

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

Co

r a (1) one y
f selected Ci
City Manag

2nd Reading ☐

arded the law
ch 1, 2014 t
questing Cit
newals allow
he original p

mowing the
om Septemb
wing, weed-
o events whe
imming serv

 

dum No. 2 fo
ntenance ser

nditure ☒

☐

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

ontact: Da

year agreem
ity owned pa

ger to sign. 

☐Resolution ☐

wn maintena
thru Septem
ty Council to
wed under 

pricing of $3

e Hike and 
ber 2015 thr
-eating will
ere heavy p

vices as need

for a (1) one
rvices of sel

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

an Kelinske, 

ment renewal 
arkland in a

☐ Public Hearin

ance service
mber 30, 201

o consider a
the terms o
2,227.87. 

Bike Trail; 
ru February,
be done aro

public usage 
ded. 

 
 
 

e year agreem
lected City 

☐

$32,227.87 

mpleted 

y 

Parks & Re

with LTS L
an amount n

ng ☒ Discussio

es bid to LT
4, with the 

a one year re
of the agree

Pearson, M
, 2016; and w
ound all buil

of the selec

ment renewa
owned park

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

ec Director 

Lawncare for
not to exceed

on & Direction

TS Lawncare
option for a

enewal.  Thi
ement.  LTS

Morgan, Hugh
weekly from
ldings, trees
cted parks i

al with LTS 
kland in an 

2  

r 
d 

e.  
a 
s 
S 

h 
m 
s, 
s 



 
 

Re
Re

 

 

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

 

am

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

mount not to

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

o exceed $32

able ☒ 
☒ 

2,227.87; and

 Revie
 Revie

d authorize t

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

the City Man

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

nager to sign

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

n. 

cable ☒ 

2  



ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

TO THE  
CITY OF ALVIN 

AGREEMENT FOR  
LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICES  

 
 
 THIS Addendum No. 2 to the City of Alvin Agreement For Lawn Maintenance Services 
(“Addendum No. 2”) is made on this the ________ day of __________________, 2015, by and between 
the City of Alvin, Texas, a home-rule city of the State of Texas (the “City”) and LTS Lawncare 
(“LTS”). 
 
 WHEREAS, on February 20, 2014, the City approved and entered into an Agreement For  Lawn 
Maintenance Services with LTS Lawncare for lawn services of selected City parks (the “Agreement”); 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement provided for a term ending on September 30, 2014; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City and LTS Lawncare entered into Addendum No. 1 on or about August 7, 
2014 agreeing to extend the term of the Agreement for an additional year ending September 30, 2015; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 4.01 of the Agreement states that upon mutual consent of the parties and 
approval of the governing body, this Agreement may be renewed for one (1) year extensions, for a 
maximum of four (4) years of renewal terms, and each renewal term shall be attached to the Agreement 
as an Addendum; and 
 
 WHEREAS, LTS Lawncare has provided lawn services for a one (1) year renewal term and now 
requests the second one (1) year term to provide lawn services of selected City parks; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and LTS Lawncare agree to extend the term of the Agreement for an 
additional year ending September 30, 2016. 
 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained 
herein, the City and LTS Lawncare hereby agree as follows: 

 
I. 

 
 This renewal term is subject to all the provisions contained within the original Agreement, 
including the provisions in Section 3.02 unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of the 
original Agreement. 
 



II. 
 
 Except as amended herein, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement, as amended, shall 
remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of a conflict or inconsistency between or among the 
provisions of the Agreement, and Addendum No. 2, the provisions of Addendum No. 2 shall control.  
Addendum No. 2 may only be amended, modified or supplemented by written agreement and signed by 
all parties. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed Addendum No. 2 to the Agreement for 
Lawn Maintenance Services in multiple copies, each of which shall be an original, as of the date set 
forth in the preamble hereof. 
 
 
LTS LAWNCARE     CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
 
By:       By:      
 Larry Dietrich, President Sereniah Breland, City Manager   
   
 
ATTEST/SEAL     ATTEST/SEAL 
 
 
 
By:       By:      
 Name: Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 Title:  
 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       By:      
              Bobbi J. Kacz, City Attorney 

Addendum No. 2 - 2015 Page 2 of 2 



   
 

 

LTS Lawncare 
P.O. BOX 314 

Alvin, Texas 77512 

281.433.2590  

l.dietrich1313@gmail.com DATE:  8/14/2015 

 
 

 

DAN KELINSKE 
City of Alvin 
Dept. of Parks and Recreation 

  

 This Letter of Intent is to notify you of my intent to continue the current contract between 
LTS Lawncare and the City of Alvin for the 2015-2016 physical year.  The pricing will not change from current  
Contract. I hope that our service meets and exceeds your expectations. 
 
Thank You, 
 
Larry Dietrich 



AGREEMENT FOR LAWN MAINTENANCE SERVICES

THE STATE OF TEXAS § KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF BRAZORIA §

THIS AGREEMENT FOR LAWN MAINTENANCENANCE SERVICES ( the "Agreement') is

made and entered into on this Q0 day of I J7 rcACn r ` — 2014 by and

between the CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, (the "City") a municipal corporation of the State of
Texas, situated in Brazoria County, Texas and LTS Lawn Care, (the "Contractor ").

WHEREAS, on or about January 6, 2014, and January 13, 2014, the City advertised for bids
for lawn maintenance services.

WHEREAS, the Contractor submitted the lowest responsive and most qualified bid for the
job locations specified herein;

WHEREAS, on or about February 20, 2014, the City Council awarded a Lawn Maintenance
Services bid to the Contractor; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement defines the rights and obligations of the parties;

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises

contained herein the City and the Contractor hereby agree as follows;

I.

City" is defined in the preamble hereof and includes its successors and assigns.

Contractor" is defined in the preamble hereof and includes its successors and assigns.

II.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Contractor shall perform services necessary to provide a well - maintained and groomed
area in those locations identified in the bid entitled City of Alvin, Texas Lawn Maintenance

Services attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference (the "Bid "). Such

2014 Lawn services Agreement



services shall include, but not be limited to, the services specified in the Bid and shall be
performed according to the schedule set forth in Exhibit B̀ ". Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
City reserves the right to delete locations from the scope of services at any time during this
Agreement and reduce the payment to the Contractor in the amount of the per trip price for such
location(s) multiplied by the number of trips remaining in the fiscal year. During the term of this
Agreement, the City may issue a change order and add or delete to the mowing locations.

Contractor shall use professionally accepted mowers as determined by location. All curb
lines, edges etc. shall be edged with every mowing. Weed - eating shall be done around all
buildings, trees, shrubs, posts, tire stops, etc. with every mowing. Contractor shall take all
necessary precautions to minimize and avoid damage to trees, glass windows, doors, vehicles,
etc. The contractor shall be held accountable for any damages.

HI.

COMPENSATION

3.01— Payment Terms.

Subject to the terms of this Agreement and in consideration for the services to be performed
hereunder, the City agrees to pay and the Contractor agrees to accept during the term hereof the
amount of Twenty Two Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Six and 46/100 Dollars

22,776.46) for lawn maintenance services required hereunder for the remaining fiscal year
2013 -2014.

In each fiscal year hereafter in which this Agreement is funded by the City Council, the
annual amount of Thirty -Two Thousand Two Hundred Twenty -Seven and 87/100 Dollars

32,227.87) may be renewed by mutual agreement between contractor and the City at the same
rate. The City shall pay the per trip charges shown in Exhibit `B ", attached hereto and

incorporated herein by reference, if the City requests more than stated number of mowing and
trimming cycles at the locations listed in Exhibit B̀ ".

To receive payment the Contractor shall submit monthly invoices to the City on or before the
tenth (IO day of each month for the services rendered in the preceding month specifying
services rendered, dates of service and the amount(s) owed pursuant to this Agreement.

Payments shall be made in equal monthly installments or for exact moneys on or about thirty
30) days after receipt and approval of the invoice(s).

3.02 — Allocated Funds.

2014 Lawn services Agreement



a) The City's duties to pay money to the Contractor for any purposes under this
Agreement are limited in their entirety by the provisions of this Section 3.02.

b) The Contractor recognizes and understands that the City has appropriated and
allocated the sum of Twenty Two Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy -Six and

46/100 ($22.776.46) to be used to discharge its duties to pay money under this

Agreement (the "Original Allocation ") during the remaining months of fiscal year
2013 -2014. The parties recognize that the executive and legislative officers of the
City, in the exercise of their sound discretion, may allocate supplemental sums of
money for the purpose of this Agreement for succeeding fiscal years. Because the
City's officers are not obligated to make any such supplemental allocations, the
parties have agreed to certain procedures and remedies to be followed with respect
thereto.

c) A supplemental allocation will only be deemed to be made when the City sends a
written notice to the Contractor indicating that supplemental sums have been

allocated for the purpose of this Agreement.

d) The aggregate of the Original Allocation and all supplemental allocations effected by
notice to the Contractor, if any, shall be the Allocated Funds. The City shall never be
obligated to pay any money by, through or under this Agreement in an aggregate
amount which exceeds the Allocated Funds.

e) Suspension of performance and receipt of payment of sums owed by the City for
services rendered shall be the Contractor's exclusive remedies in the event that the

City fails or refuses to make supplemental allocations. No such failure or refusal shall
constitute a default or breach of this Agreement by the City, and the Contractor

waives any claim (other than its claim for payment of sums owed for services
rendered) it may have now or in the future for financial losses or other damages
which may be occasioned by any such failure or refusal.

IV.

TERM AND RENEWAL OPTION

4.01— Term.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on March 1, 2014 and shall end on September
30, 2014. However, upon mutual consent of the parties, this agreement may be extended for one
1) year extensions for a maximum of four (4) extensions. Each extension is subject to the
provisions in Section 3.02 of this Agreement, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement.

2014 Lawn Services Agreement



V.

TERMINATION

5.01— With Cause.

The City may terminate this Agreement upon default of the Contractor. A default shall be
deemed to have occurred if the Contractor fails to perform or observe any of the terms or

conditions of this Agreement required to be performed or observed by it. Should such a default
occur, the City shall have the right to terminate the Contractor's duties under this Agreement as
of the (10 day following the receipt of a written notice to the Contractor from the City
describing such default and intended termination, provided that:

i) such termination shall be ineffective if within the ten (10) day period the
Contractor cures the default; and

ii) such termination may be stayed, at the sole option of the City pending cure of the
default if action to cure begins during the ten (10) day period and is successfully
complete writing a reasonable time thereafter.

5.02 — Without Cause.

This Agreement may be terminated by the City without cause upon ninety (90) days advance
written notice to the Contractor.

VI.

INSURANCE

6.01 - Insurance

A. Coverage and Amounts.

The Contractor shall provide and maintain insurance in full force and effect at all times
during the term of this Agreement. Such insurance is described as follows:

1) Risk and Limits of Liability. The insurance at a minimum must include the
following coverages and limits of liability;

2014 Lawn services Agreement



COVERAGE

Worker's Compensation

Employer's Liability

Commercial General Liability

Including Blanket Contractual
Liability

Automobile Liability

LIMITS OF LIABILITY

Statutory

1,000,000 per occurrence

Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Limits of $1,000,000 each Occurrence

and $2,000,000 Aggregate

Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Combined Single Limit $1,000,000
Each Occurrence

2) Form of Policies. The insurance may be in one or more policies of insurance, the
form of which must be approved by the Parks and Recreation Director.

3) Issuers of Policies. The issuer of any policy must have the certificate of authority
to transact insurance business in the State of Texas. Each issuer must be

responsible and reputable and must have financial capability consistent with the
risks covered. Each issuer shall be subject to approval by the Parks and
Recreation Director as to conformance with these requirements.

4) Insured parties. Each policy must name the Contractor and the city (and the
officers, agents and employees of the City) as insured parties.

5) Deductibles. A policy may contain deductible amounts. Notwithstanding the
deductible amounts, the Contractor shall assume and bear any claims or losses to

the extent of such deductible amounts and waives any claim it may ever have for

the same against the City, its officers, agents, or employees.

6) Cancellation. Each policy must expressly state that it may not be canceled unless
thirty (30) days advance notice of cancellation is given in writing to the Parks and
Recreation Director.

2014 Lawn Services Agreement



7) Subrogation. Each policy must contain an endorsement to the effect that the
issuer waives any claim or right in the nature of subrogation to recover against the
City, its officers, agents is employees.

8) Liability for Premium. If any of the policies referred to above does not have a
flat premium rate and such premium has not been paid in full, such policy must
have a rider or other appropriate certificate or waiver sufficient to establish that
the issuer is entitled to look only to the Contractor for any further premium
payment and has right to recover any premiums from the City.

B. Delivery of Policies. The original of all polices referred to above, or copies thereof
certified by the agent or attorney -in -fact issuing them; together with written proof that the
premiums have been paid, shall be deposited by the Contractor with the Parks and
Recreation Director prior to the beginning of the term of this Agreement.

Failure on the part of the Contractor to furnish a new policy or certified copy thereof before
the expiration date of any such policy, or failure to obtain a new policy before the date fixed for
the cancellation of an existing date of any existing policy, so that the insurance referred to shall
be continuously in effect, shall constitute a default on the part of the Contractor entailing the
City, at its option, to terminate its duties and the Contractor rights under this Agreement upon at
least three (3) days notice in writing to the Contractor.

VII.

MISCELLANEOUS

7.01- Independent Contractor

The relationship of the Contractor to the City shall be that of an independent contractor.
Nothing herein contained shall be constructed as constituting the Contractor an employee, agent,
servant, or department of the City. The City shall not be liable for the acts or omissions of the
Contractor, its officers, members, agents or employees. All persons employed by the contractor
must be legally approved to work in the United States.

7.02 - Subcontractors.

The contractor shall not subcontract any part of its performance under this Agreement
without approval of the Parks and Recreation Director which approval shall not be unreasonable
withheld. If such approval is given, any subcontractor and all employees of the subcontractor
shall be treated by the City, in connection with this Agreement only, as if they were employees
of the Contractor.. All persons employed by the contractor must be legally approved to work in
the United States.

2014 Lawn Services Agreement





7.03 - Administration of Agreement.

Except as otherwise provided herein, this Agreement shall be administered by the Parks and
Recreation Director or his designee and all correspondence and questions from the Contractor
shall be directed to the Parks and Recreation Director or his designee, as applicable.

7.04 - Parties in Interest.

This Agreement shall not bestow any rights upon any third party, but rather, shall bind and
benefit the City and the Contractor only.

7.05 — Non - waiver.

Failure of either party hereto to insist on the strict performance of any of the agreements
herein or to exercise any rights of remedies accruing hereunder upon default or failure of
performance shall not be considered a waiver of the rights to insist on and to enforce by any
appropriate remedy, strict compliance with any other obligation hereunder or to exercise any
right or remedy occurring as a result of any future default or failure or performance.

7.06 - Applicable Laws.

This Agreement is subject to and shall be constructed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas, the City Charter and Ordinances of the City of Alvin, the laws of the federal
government of the United States of America and all rules and regulations of any regulatory body
or officer having Jurisdiction over the Contractors services required by this Agreement. This
Agreement is performable in Brazoria County, Texas.

7.07 - Licenses and Permits.

The Contractor shall obtain and pay for all licenses, permits and certificates required by any
statue, ordinance, rule, or regulation of any regulatory body having jurisdiction over the
performance of the Contractor's services required hereunder.

7.08 - Notices.

All notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed received
when actually received or if earlier, on the third (3' day following deposit in the United Stated
Postal Services post office or receptacle with proper postage affixed (certified mail, return
receipt requested) addressed to the other party at the address set forth below or at such other
addresses as the receiving party may have therefore prescribed by the notice to the sending party:

2014 Lawn Services Agreement



Parks and Recreation Director

City of Alvin

216 W. Sealy Street
Alvin, Texas 77511
Phone No: 281- 388 -4290

7.09 - Captions.

Contractor Info)
LTS Lawn Care — Attn: Larry Dietrich

Phone No:

The captions at the beginning of the articles, sections, and subsections of this Agreement are
guides and labels to assist in locating and reading such articles, sections, and subsections and,
therefore, will be given no effect in construing this Agreement and shall not be restricted of or be
used to interpret the subject matter of any article, section subsection or part of this Agreement.

7.10 - Acceptance and Approvals.

Any acceptance or approval by the City, or its agents or employees shall not constitute nor be
deemed to be a release of the responsibility and liability of the contractor, its employees, agents,
subcontractors or suppliers for the accuracy, competency and completeness of any documents
prepared or services performed pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, not shall
acceptance or approval be deemed to be an assumption of such responsibility or liability by the
City, or its agents and employees for any defect, error or omissions in any documents prepared or
services performed by the Contractor, its employees, agents, subcontractors or suppliers pursuant
to this Agreement.

7.11 - Inspections and Audits.

At mutually agreeable times, the City shall have the right to examine, review, copy and audit
all books, records and billing documents which are directly related to performance to payment
under this Agreement provided, however that records and documents that reflect Contractors
profit shall not be available for inspection. The Contractor shall maintain such books, records,
and billing documents for one (1) year after cessation of its other duties under this Agreement.

7.12 - Remedies.

The rights and remedies contained in this Agreement shall not exclusive, but shall be
cumulative of all rights and remedies now or hereafter existing, whether statutory, at law, or in
equity; provided however, that none of the parties shall terminate this Agreement exempt in
accordance with the provisions hereof.

2014 Lawn services Agreement



7.13 - Ambiguities.

In the event of any ambiguity in any of the terms of this Agreement, it shall not be
constructed for or against any party hereto on the basis that such party did or did not author the
same.

7.14 - Survival.

The provisions set forth in Section 7.11 herein shall survive the termination, cancellation, or
expiration of this Agreement.

7.15 - Entire Agreement.

This Agreement contains all the agreement of the parties relating to the subject matter hereto
and is the full and final expression of the agreement between parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have made and executed this Agreement in multiple
copies, each of which shall be an original, as of this __ZL_ day of February, 2014.

CONTRACTOR:

LTS Lawn Care

BY:

Name: A. Z 12pe %€J6l-
Title: / w E /eon

CITY:

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS

BY:

Gary Appelt,
Mayor

ATTEST /SEAL

Name: its n
Title:

ATTEST/ SEAL /

BY: U" I"r . Q

Thomas W. Peebles

City Clerk

APPRO

A
O FO

BY: 6 (r(, / Q C z
Bobbi Kacz

City Attorney

2014 Lawn services Agreement



CITY OF ALVIN CITY HALL

216 West Sealy St • Alvin, Texas 77511 • ( 281) 388 -4200 • FAX (281) 3884294

Exhibit A"

CITY PARKS

2013 -2014 PROPOSAL

1. Pearson Park, 2200 Westpork Dr.

2. Morgan Park, 1500 W. South St.

3. Hugh Adams Park, 3502 Mustang Rd.

4. Marina Park, Hwy. 6 behind bowling alley

5. Talmadge Park, Talmadge St. @ 6` St.

6. Hike and Bike Trail, Adoue St. to South St.

Per Trip Price Total Price

5 7-71,16 x39= 5 10574 LQ

1 x39= $ 4ZT32 19

77 `{7x39= $ 30-2 3.

7757 $ ; 142.

77 Sc7 x 39 = $ 3c.2 / 3 3

7 /// x 39 = $ 9cyf 95'

TOTAL

Under normal circumstances, the City of Alvin shall expect the above listed Parks be
mowed bi- weekly from September thru February and weekly from March thru August.
The City of Alvin shall also expect the above listed parks be "made ready" for heavier

public use prior to all evenings, weekends and /or holidays, moreover, the contractor shall
make all efforts to mow /trim prior these expected heavier usage times.

L// iDX -rCll



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Gal
pav
the 
une
pric
dev
liste
offe
 
Oth
Kra
R.J.
 

 

 
 
Sup
 
 

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   
lveston Area
vilion funded

remainder 
expected rise
cing received
veloper fees,
ed companie
er a lower pr

her pricing r
aftsman   
. Harris Con

pporting d
Bid Tabulat
T.F. Harper

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks &

m:   Consid
pavilio
Manag

  ☐Ordinance

This is a c
a Council (H
d in part by a
funded from

e in constru
d from was h
 is necessar

es, and recog
rice. 

received:  
 

nstruction 

ocuments
tion sheet 
r Quote 

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: 129

w Required

Age

& Recreation

der proposal
on at Talma
ger to sign. 

e 1st Reading ☐

construction 
HGAC) Buy
a Communit
m the Park 
uction costs 
higer than e

ry to comple
gnized that T

$39,970.75
$44,822.00

attached: 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☒

-7001-00-90

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

n  

l with T.F. H
dge Park in

☐ Ordinance 

agreement 
y Board app
ty Developm
Dedication 
coupled wit
xpected, thu
ete this proj
T.F. Harper 

5 
0 

 

☐  Expen

☒  N/A

052 

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

Harper and A
n an amount

2nd Reading ☐

in the amo
proved comp
ment Block G

Fund in th
th limited in
us supplemen
ect.  Staff o
has been pre

 

nditure ☒

☐

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

Associates L
t not to exce

☐Resolution ☐

ount of $29,
mpany, for th

Grant (CDB
he amount o
nterest from
nting from P
originally re
eselected by

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dan Kelins

L.P. for the 
eed $29,906

☐ Public Hearin

,906.00 to T
he construct

BG) in the am
of $15,933.0

m the pool o
Park Dedica
equested quo
y HGAC Bu

 
 
 

☐

$15,933 ($1

mpleted 

y 

ske, Parks &

construction
6.00; and au

ng ☒ Discussio

T.F. Harper
tion of a 20
mount of $13
00. Due to 
of potential 
ation funds, d
otes from th
uy Board and

13,973 paid b

Click here to 

Page 1 of 2

& Rec Dir. 

n of a picnic
uthorize City

on & Direction

r, a Houston
0’x30’ picnic
3,973.00 and
a sharp and
vendors, the
derived from

he two below
d was able to

by County)

enter a date.

2  

c 
y 

n 
c 
d 
d 
e 

m 
w 
o 



Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

 

 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

dation:   M
co
$2

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

Move to app
onstruction o
29,906.00; an

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

prove a pro
of a picnic 
nd authorize

able ☒ 
☒ 

oposal with
pavilion at 

e City Manag

 Revie
 Revie

h T.F. Harp
Talmadge 

ger to sign.

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

per and As
Park in an 

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

ssociates L
amount not

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

.P. for the 
t to exceed 

cable ☐ 

2  



























QUOTE  103 Red Bird Lane

Austin, Texas

78745-3122

TO:  Buyboard Quote QUOTE #:  081015-111-tfh

Attn:  Contract #423-13 DATE: August 10, 2015

Address:

Ship to:

Phone:  City of Alvin 

Email: Talmadge Park Pavilion

QTY UNIT COST TOTAL COST

1 30' x 20' x 4" concrete slab #3 on 12" centers both wayswith 4-30" x4' drilled piers and a 12" x $6,995.00

16" Grade Beam with 2#4 rebar top & bottom

2 Construction of  30' X 20' 24 Gauge canopy with 4" x 4" support columns. $15,599.00

Installation of above pavilion $7,552.00

Less Discount ($765.00)

1 Freight on Above Equipment Delivered to Alvin, Texas 77511 $525.00

TOTAL $29,906.00

Accepted by:

Date: P.O. # (if applicable):

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT

QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS FROM DATE OF QUOTE OR FROM DATE OF REVISION

City of Alvin

John Gordon

1100 W Hwy 6, Alvin, Texas

281-388-1288

jgordon@cityofalvin.com

PLEASE ISSUE PURCHASE ORDER IN VENDOR NAME OF T.F. HARPER & ASSOCIATES, LP

NOT INCLUDED:   Sales Tax (Sales Tax Exemption Certificate Required), Permits/Bonds/Fees (if required), Off-loading, 

Assembly & Installation.

Payment Terms:  50% due with signed quote; balance due upon delivery of equipment and receipt of invoice.

Tommy Harper

              Thank you for giving us the opportunity to quote this equipment.

Estimated Delivery:  6 to 8 weeks after receipt of order.

If you are receiving your equipment, you are responsible for unloading and accepting delivery from the freight company and reporting any damaged 

freight or shortages on the freight bill at the time. You will also be responsible for a complete inventory of your received equipment and reporting 

any discrepancies to us immediately.

Talmadge Park Pavilion.xls

Commercial Play and Recreational Equipment

www.tfharper.com - - 800.976-0107 - - local: 512.440.0707 - - fax: 512.440.0736

mailto:jgordon@cityofalvin.com


De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Ven
one
rem
to b
othe
199
HV
HV
rem
rein
Cle
equ
HV

 

 
 
Sup
 

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   I
nting and Ai
e stand alon
moved in ord
be re-installe
er in 2013, r

97 and is rec
VAC condens
VAC work a
moval of unit
nstall the con
ar the Air w

uipment man
VAC mainten

 

pporting d
Clear the
 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks &

m:   Consid
and Ai
exceed

  ☐Ordinance

In tandem w
ir Condition

ne HVAC co
der to perform
ed.  However
respectively,

commended 
sing unit wil
and provide 
ts, installatio
ndensing un

will warranty
nufacturers w
nance & repa

ocuments
e Air Comme

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: 311

w Required

Age

& Recreation

der an agree
ir Condition
d $15,194.00

e 1st Reading ☐

with the flat
ning (HVAC
ondensing u
m the roof re
r, two of the
, due to un-r
to be replac
ll be reinstal
the replace

on of 2 new
nit, reinstall 
y for a perio
warranty wil
air contract w

attached: 
ercial HVAC

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☒

-9001-00-41

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

n  

ment with C
ning remova
0; and author

☐ Ordinance 

t roof replac
) package u

unit located 
eplacement. 

e three packa
repairable fa
ed as it has 
lled.  Staff re
ement 4 ton 
w curb assem
2 existing p

od of one ye
ll be for a p
which expire

C quote 

☐  Expen

☒  N/A

100  

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

Clear the Ai
l and install
rize City Ma

2nd Reading ☐

cement proje
units (which 

within the 
 After the f

age units hav
ailure(s).  Th
reached its 
ecommends 
Trane pack

mblies, reloc
package unit
ear from the
period of 5 
es 10/9/2015

 

nditure ☒

☐

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

ir Cooling an
lation at the
anager to sig

☐Resolution ☐

ect at the S
are self con
flat roof ar

flat roof has 
ve been prev
he third pac
recommend
utilizing Cl

kage unit.  
cation of du
ts, and repla
e date of ins

years. Clear
5.  Clear the 

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dan Kelins

nd Heating 
e Senior Cen
gn. 

☐ Public Hearin

enior Cente
ntained heati
rea of repla
been replac

viously repla
ckage unit ha
ded life expe
lear the Air t
The scope 

uct work, reb
ace one pack
tallation and

ar the Air cu
Air proposa

 
 
 

☐

$15,194.00 

mpleted 

y 

ske, Parks &

for the Heat
nter in an am

ng ☒ Discussio

er, three roo
ing & coolin

acement will
ced, these un
aced, one in 2
as a manufa
ctancy.  The
to perform t
of this proj
build curb o
kage unit wi
d after the f
urrently hold
al price: $15,

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

& Rec Dir. 

ting Venting
mount not to

on & Direction

ftop Heating
ng units) and
l need to be
nits will need
2012 and the

acture date o
e stand alone
the necessary
ject include
on west unit
ith new unit

first year, the
ds the City’
,194.00. 

2 

g 
o 

g 
d 
e 
d 
e 
f 
e 
y 
s 
t, 
t. 
e 
s 



Re

 
Re
Re

 

 

 

ecommend

 

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

dation:   M
H
in

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

Move to appr
eating Venti

n an amount n

ead, if applica
f applicable ☒

rove an agr
ing and Air 
not to excee

able ☒ 
☒ 

reement with
Conditionin

ed $15,194.0

 Revie
 Revie

h Clear the 
ng removal a
00; and autho

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

Air Coolin
and installati
orize City M

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

ng and Heat
ion at the Se

Manager to sig

fficer, if applic

Page 2 of 2

ting for the 
enior Center 
gn. 

cable ☒ 

2 



Name:

Contact:

Location:

Billing Address:

Phone Number(s):

v 10.03

City of Alvin

Dan Kelinski

Senior Center

216 W. Sealy

281-388-4290

(281) 482-1308 v Fax: (832) 482-0900

133 N. Friendswood Dr. #349; Friendswood, TX 77546
www.cleartheairac.com

Commercial HVAC Quote

Date:
Tuesday, August 18, 2015

Prepared For:

http://www.cleartheairac.com/


Labor:

Parts:

Compressor(s):

Coil(s):

Heat Exhanger(s):

Proposed Amount Excludes Sales Tax of 7.75%

v 10.03 Signature:

This estimate includes the following:

Reinstall 2 newer package units.

Replacement of old package unit with new 4 ton Trane unit.

Equipment & Services:

1 Year

1 Year

5 Years

We the firm of Clear the Air LLC propose to furnish, install, and service under 

warranty, heating & air conditioning equipment in accordance with the following 

$15,194Your Proposed Investment:

If you are tax exempt, please provide us 

with your tax exemption certificate.  

Removal of all units (4) from rooftop.

Installation of 2 new curb assemblies.

Relocation of duct work.

Rebuild curb on west unit.

Reinstall condensing unit.

1 Year

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only 

upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements 

contingent upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control.  

Warranty:



INCLUDED IN EVERY INSTALLATION

 All Labor
 Obtain permits (where required)
 Recovery & disposal of refrigerant according to EPA guidelines.
 Remove existing equipment from premises
 Startup & Check entire system for safety and efficiency after installation

YOUR ASSURANCE OF QUALITY & OUR GUARANTEES




Work is performed by NATE & NCI certified technicians.

WARRANTY & SERVICE

(Warranties do not include preventive maintenance. 

Yearly Maintenance is required by manufacturers annually to keep warranties valid)

w

w

w

w

w

RESPONSIBILITY

(The following responsibilities will be assumed by the property owner unless noted otherwise)

v 10.03 Initials:

Clear the Air will warranty for a period of one year from the date of installation that materials 

and labor furnished by us will be free from defects.

The warranties and liabilities set forth above are in lieu of all other warranties and liabilities, 

expressed or implied, in law or in fact, including implied warranties for merchantability and Warranty service does not include routine maintenance; such as, but not limited to, filter or 

fuse replacement. 

Major electrical upgrades requiring a licensed and insured master electrician

Drywall/Sheetrock/Carpentry - cutting & repair, patching, floating, painting

Major plumbing upgrades requiring a licensed and insured master plumber

5 Years

Installers will take all necessary precautions to protect customer’s property, such as lawn, shrubbery, 

carpeting, walls and door frames. We will cover all floors and wear shoe covers.

After the first year, the equipment manufacturers 

warranty will be for a period of:

After installation, our qualified representative will start, test, and provide instructions on the 

use of the equipment.

You are the only reason for our existence as a company. Our commitment to quality and total 

customer satisfaction is never an option. 



TERMS

v 10.03 Initials:

Clear the Air LLC (“the company”) guarantees that all materials are to be as specified.  All work is to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard industry 

practices.  Any alternation of deviation from contracted specifications will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the 

contracted price.  This contract, it’s price and performance are all subject to delays or inabilities to perform caused by or resulting from labor scarcities, strike, either on the 

work done on this contract or any other work affecting the same, directly or indirectly, lockouts, accidents, fire, floods, breakdowns, war, riot, rebellion, or any other 

Government agency, judicial authority, acts of God, or any other causes or reasons beyond the seller’s control.  Delays caused by such events or reasons do not constitute 

abandonment and are not included in calculating time frames for payment or performance.  Even if specified in writing, the start date and completion date of a job may not be 

guaranteed, as a result of the aforementioned events.  The company shall not be held liable for any damages due to the failure to start the job or complete the job by a 

specified date.  In addition, the company’s failure to start or complete the job on a specified date does not void the contract.

Due to continuing variations in labor and material costs, this proposal is canceled if not approved within 14 days.  In addition, we reserve the right to cancel the accepted 

contract in the event that we are prevented from commencing work within 30 days of the proposal date either by the customer’s actions, by failure of our suppliers to furnish 

us with the equipment and materials on your contract, or by the failure of any utility or Government entity.

NOTICE TO OWNER

Under the Texas Mechanics’ and Material men’s  Lien Law any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, supplier, or other person who helps to improve your property, but is not paid 

for his or her work supplies, has right to enforce a claim against your property. A Lien may be placed on your property if any person furnishing material or labor executives a 

written contract that sets forth the term of the agreements. This means that after a court hearing, your property could be sold by a court officer and the proceeds used to 

satisfy indebtedness.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

RESPONSIBILITIES OF CUSTOMER

Customer agrees to hold the company harmless for the discovery of any of the following defective conditions:

1. Improper or faulty HVAC System              4.  Refrigerant leaks                             7.  Lack of maintenance

2. Rusted or defective equipment               5.   Existing illegal conditions          8.  Failing to address existing problems 

3. Blockage of the drain system                   6.   Defective roofing                                   addressed by our technician(s)

Customer is required at his expense to do all work and other acts to meet all conditions necessary to allow our company to complete the work as provided in this agreement. 

Maintenance must be performed by a licensed contractor.  Documentation of maintenance is required. Any alteration or deviation from the proposed specifications involving 

extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  Financing information is valid only after approval by the 

listed finance company or agency.  All financing rates (APRs) and payments are approximations and may not be exact.  Painting, drywall repair and carpentry work are not 

included in the proposal unless otherwise specified in writing.  Major electrical & plumbing must be done by a licensed contractor & is the responsibility of the customer unless 

otherwise specified in writing. 

RESPONSIBILITIES OF COMPANY CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 

Company shall do all work in a good workmanlike manner.  Company is not responsible for any existing illegal conditions.

LIMITED WARRANTY 

Company warrantees its work to be free from defects in material and workmanship for the warranty period for three hundred sixty five days (365) days from completion unless 

otherwise stated in writing on the face hereof. All drain stoppages are warranted for a period of thirty (30) days from the completion unless otherwise stated in writing on the 

face hereof.  All warranties are void if payment is not made when due. Warranties extend to the customer and are transferable.  If a defect in materials or workmanship 

covered by this warranty occurs.  Company will, with reasonable promptness during normal working hours (8am-5pm m-f), remedy the defect.  In no event shall Company be 

held liable for water damage caused by a delay in remedying a defect.  The limited warranty does not cover damage by misuse, accidents, high winds, fire, acts of God, or lack 

of periodic maintenance. All maintenance must be performed by a licensed contractor at least 2 times annually.  Documentation of maintenance is required. All warranties or 

guarantees provided by the company shall be invalid if any other person or company works on or services the equipment.  All warranty calls will have appropriate fees due on 

completion. Call our office for current service call pricing. 

EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS: CUSTOMERS RIGHT TO REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT ARE THE EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES AND COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR 

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE MATERIALS PROVIDED FOR IN THE CONTRACT.

Company is not responsible for the following, which are excluded from the coverage of this limited warranty: 1. Defective conditions listed under the above “Responsibilities of 

Customer” 2. Work performed by or materials installed by others not in this agreement. 3. Defects and failure from mistreatment or neglect. Company is not responsible for 

any existing illegal conditions at property.

This limited warranty is the only express warranty the company gives. IMPLIED WARRANTIES, including but not limited to warranties of merchantability and fitness for a 

particular purpose, are limited to duration of three hundred sixty five days (365) days from the date completion.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This is the entire agreement.  The parties are not bound by any oral expression or representation by a commitment or arrangement not set forth herein. The Agreement binds 

jointly and several all signing Customers theirs heirs, representatives, successors, and assigns. Company will not provide an itemized break down of materials and labor for flat 

rate prices work. However, Company will provide an itemized list of all materials used to perform the necessary repair upon request.



This proposal will be considered valid for 30 days from:

Payment Terms:

NOTES:

Acceptance v 10.03

This proposal is accepted by:

Signature

Tuesday, August 18, 2015

We are Regulated by: Texas Dept. of Licensing and Regulation P.O. Box 12157, Austin, TX 78711 1-800-803-9202, 512-463-

6599.  License #TACLA32678E         

Any alteration or deviation from the above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon 

written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent 

upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control.   

Due Upon Completion



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
of t
add
the 
Gar
port
turn
the 
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   A
the flat roof

dition, it was
wooden de

rland/DBS, I
tion and rep
n key roofing
standing sea

pporting d
Roofing Ma

 

ecommend

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks

m:   Consid
standin
authori

  ☐Ordinance

A water leak 
f.  The core 
 discovered 
eck.  As a
Inc (a memb
air to the sta
g replacemen
am roof at th

ocuments
aterial and S

dation:   M
an
ex
fo

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: 111

w Required

Age

 & Recreatio

der proposal
ng seam roof
ize the City 

e 1st Reading ☐

in the Senio
sample rev

that one of t
a result, sta
ber of the co
anding seam 
nt and repair

he Senior Cit

attached: 
ervices Prop

Move to appr
nd repair to 
xceed $32,73
or this expen

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☒

-7001-02-41

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

on 

l from Garla
f at the Alvin
Manager to 

☐ Ordinance 

or Center loc
vealed moist
the standing

aff is recom
ooperative pu

roof.  Garla
r projects on
tizens Cente

posal 

ove a propo
standing se

33.00; and a
diture. 

☐  Expen

☒  N/A

100 

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

Contact:

and/DBS, In
n Senior Cen
approve the

2nd Reading ☐

cated below 
ture saturatio
g seam panel
mmending th
urchasing ne
and/DBS, Inc
n other City o
r in the sum

 

sal from Ga
eam roof at 
authorize the

nditure ☒

☐

uired ☒

mmen

9/3/2015 

Dan Kel

nc. to replace
nter in an am

e purchase or

☐Resolution ☐

w an area of t
on and over
ls had slippe
hat City Co
etwork US C
c was selecte
of Alvin fac

mmer of 1999

arland/DBS, 
the Alvin S

e City Mana

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

linske, Parks

e the flat ro
mount not to
rder for this 

☐ Public Hearin

the flat roof 
rall deteriort
ed out of plac
ouncil appr

Communities
ed because o

cilities. Apol
9. 

 
 
 

Inc. to repla
Senior Cente
ager to appr

☐

$32,733.00 

mpleted 

y 

s & Rec. Dir

oof portion a
o exceed $32

expenditure

ng ☒ Discussio

f prompted a
tion of the f
ce, exposing
rove the pr
s) to replace
of their histo
llo Construct

ace the flat r
er in an am
rove the pur

8/26/2015 

Page 1 of 2

rector 

and repair to
2,733.00; and
e. 

on & Direction

a core sample
flat roof.  In
g a portion o
roposal from
e the flat roo
ory of quality
tion installed

roof portion 
mount not to 
rchase order 

2  

o 
d 

e 
n 
f 

m 
f 
y 
d 



 

 Page 2 of 2  

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 
Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

Heat fuse second ply of mineral surfaced Stressply IV Mineral in accordance with 
manufacturers current printed guidelines. Broadcast minerals into hot bleed out as supplied 
by the membrane manufacturer to ensure monolithic appearance.
Fabricate and install new 24 gauge prefinished metal edge with 22 gauge galvanized 
continuous cleats. Color selected by Owner.
Fabricate and install new 24 gauge prefinished gutter and downspouts with 22 gauge 
galvanized straps. Color selected by Owner.
Fabricate and install new 24 gauge 304 stainless steel pitch pans, bonnets, pipe hoods, 
gravity vents, and related accessories.
Install two ply heat fused modified base flashings consisting of one ply of HPR Torch Base 
and one ply of Stressply IV mineral.
Install new neoprene pipe boots with butyl-sealed gaskets at all pipe-style penetrations 
through the existing standing seam roof system.

Please Note:  The following proposal is being provided according to the pricing established under 
the Master Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement (MICPA) with Cobb County, GA 
and U.S. Communities.  This proposal should be viewed as the maximum price an agency will be 
charged under the agreement.  Garland/DBS, Inc. administered a competitive bid process for the 
project with the hopes of providing a lower market adjusted price whenever possible.

All metal flanged penetrations and gravel guard shall be primed on both sides with asphalt 
primer, set in a liberal bed of asphalt mastic, and stripped in with one ply of HPR Torch 
Base prior to running second ply of modified roof membrane.

Scope of Work: Senior Center Roof Replacement
Remove all existing bituminous roofing including base flashings, metal edging, gutters and 
downspouts, sheet metal items, 1" Perlite and related components down to the tapered 
Polyisocyanurate insulation.

Mechanically attach 1/2" Securock using #14 Heavy Duty deck screws through the existing 
tapered polyisocyanurate, lightweight concrete deck and 26 gauge metal pan in strict 
accordance with engineered wind uplift calculations and TDI requirements.
Prepare all wall surfaces to receive base flashings by priming and fully adhering new Cant 
Strips.
Heat fuse first ply of smooth HPR Torch Base in accordance with manufacturers current 
printed guidelines.

Replace or repair any damaged or wet insulation as required.

Senior Center Roof Replacement
Date Submitted: 08/20/2015
Proposal #: 25-TX-150065

MICPA # 14-5903

Garland/DBS, Inc.
3800 East 91st Street
Cleveland, OH 44105

Phone:  (800) 762-8225
Fax: (216) 883-2055

ROOFING MATERIAL AND SERVICES PROPOSAL

City of Alvin



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
prop
spec
 
The
(M&
maj
 

 

 

 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
 

Re
Re

 

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:   T
posed tax ra
cial City Co

e City Chart
&O) and deb
jority of the 

pporting d
 

ecommend

eviewed by De
eviewed by Ci

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admin

m:   Consid
Tax A
levied;

  ☒Ordinance

This is first r
ate is $0.838
uncil meetin

er requires t
bt service (D
members of

ocuments

dation:   M
to
pr

epartment He
ity Attorney, if

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

nistration 

der Ordinanc
ssessor-Coll
; first reading

e 1st Reading ☐

reading of O
86 per $100/
ng scheduled

that an ordin
DS) to fund 
f the City Co

attached: 

Move to appr
o direct the 
roperty taxes

ead, if applica
f applicable ☐

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

ce 15-S, levy
lector to acc
g. 

☐ Ordinance 

Ordinance 15
/assessed va

d for Thursda

nance be ado
budget appr

ouncil.   

Ordinance 1

ove Ordinan
Tax Asses

s as herein le

able ☐ 
☐ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   9

ying a prope
cess, account

2nd Reading ☐

-S, levying 
alue.  Secon
ay, Septemb

opted to esta
ropriations; 

 

15-S 

nce 15-S, lev
ssor-Collecto
evied; first re

 Revie
 Revie

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

9/3/2015 

Contact:

erty tax rate
t for, and di

☐Resolution ☐

the property
nd reading o
ber 10, 2015 

ablish the tax
and must be

vying a prop
or to access
eading. 

ewed by Chie
ewed by City 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah B

e for the yea
istribute the 

☐ Public Hearin

y tax rate for
f this ordina
at 7:00 p.m.

x rates for m
e approved 

 
 

perty tax rate
s, account 

ef Financial O
Manager ☒ 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

Breland, City

ar 2015 and 
property tax

ng ☐ Discussio

r the tax yea
ance will tak
. 

maintenance 
by a favorab

e for the yea
for, and dis

fficer, if applic

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

y Manager 

to direct the
xes as herein

on & Direction

ar 2015.  The
ke place at a

& operation
ble vote of a

ar 2015 and 
stribute the 

cable ☒ 

enter a date.

1  

e 
n 

e 
a 

n 
a 





13

14

15
16
17

Item # Unit Price Quantity Unit Extended Price

2.62
2.19$              1800 SF 3,942$              

4.25

1.50$              1800 SF 2,700$              

12.13.02

3.37$              1800 SF 6,066$              

12.41.01

5.78$              1800 SF 10,404$            

20.20.01

17.86$            200 SF 3,572$              

7.87$              90 LF 708$                 

7.58$              90 LF 682$                 
28,075$            

Tear-off & Dispose of Debris: SYSTEM TYPE
BUR w/ Mineral Surfacing to the Existing Insulation 
(Insulation to be Re-Used)

Item Description

Metal-Stretch-Out: 10" 24 Gauge Coping with Three 
(3) Bends
Metal-Stretch-Out: 6" 24 Gauge Continuous Cleat with 
Four (4) Bends

Insulation Recovery Board & Insulations Options
RECOVERY BOARD TYPE
1/2" Treated Gypsum Insulation Board with Glass-Mat 
(e.g. DensDeck / Securock / Equal) Installed Over an 
Existing Roof Mechanically Fastened to Roof Deck - 
Lightweight / Gypsum Deck

 Line Item Pricing

Provide 2 Year Contractors Roof Warranty.
Provide Manufacturer's 30 year No Dollar Limit Warranty
Upon job completion, provide TDI WPI-8 certification.

Fabricate and install new vent-type curb covers at 2 (two) sheet-metal curbs on existing 
standing seam roof system.
Fabricate and install new 24 gauge pre-finished galvanized panel cover, to match existing 
color, at 1 (one) are on existing standing seam roof system where panel has slipped. 
Repair shall be secured with stainless steel rivets.

ROOF CONFIGURATION
1 Ply of Torch Base Sheet Installed with Torch 
Application - BASE PLY OPTION: ASTM D 6163 SBS 
Fiberglass Reinforced Modified Bituminous Sheet 
Material Type III -  210 lbf/in tensile 
ROOF CONFIGURATION
1 Ply of Mineral Surfaced, Torch-Applied Cap Sheet 
Installed with Torch Application ROOFING MEMBRANE 
OPTION: ASTM D 6162 SBS Fiberglass/Polyester 
Reinforced Modified Bituminous Sheet Material Type III - 
Minimum 300 lbf/in tensile Torch-Applied Membrane 
ROOF FLASHINGS FOR MODIFIED & COAL TAR 
PITCH ROOF SYSTEMS: Torch Applied Flashings -
Minimum 1 Ply of Torch Base and Torch Mineral Cap 
Sheet; Torch Applied FLASHING OPTION:
BASE PLY: SBS Modified Polyester/Fiberglass 
Reinforced Base Torch Applied Flashing Ply - 80 lbf/inch 
tensile (ASTM D 5147); TOP PLY:  ASTM D 6162 SBS 
Fiberglass/Polyester Reinforced Modified Bituminous 
Sheet Material Type III -  300 lbf/in Tensile Torch 
Applied Membrane

Sub-Total Prior to Multipliers



22.42

85% % 23,863$            
51,938$            

51,938$      
Proposal Price Based Upon Market Experience: 32,733$      

Competitive Bid Results:
J Reynolds & Co., Inc.
Argio Roofing & Construction, LLC
Atlas Universal, Inc.
F. W. Walton, Inc.
John A. Walker Roofing Co., Inc.
Shelter Roofing LP
Sea-Breeze Roofing, Inc.

Respectfully Submitted,

Matt Egan
Garland/DBS, Inc.
(216) 430-3662

Matt Egan

Potential issues that could arise during the construction phase of the project will be addressed via 
unit pricing for additional work beyond the scope of the specifications.  This could range anywhere 
from wet insulation, to the replacement of deteriorated wood nailers. Proposal pricing valid through 
12/31/2015.  

If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to call me at my number 
listed below.

Total:

Total Maximum Price of Line Items under the MICPA:

32,733$          
33,314$          
34,241$          
39,176$          
40,762$          
44,025$          
44,056$          

MULTIPLIER - ROOF SIZE IS GREATER THAN 1,000 
SF, BUT LESS THAN 2,000 SF
Multiplier Applied when Roof Size is Less than 2,000 
SF, but Greater than 1,000 SF  Fixed Costs: Equipment, 
Mobilization, Demobilization, Disposal, & Set-Up Labor 
are Not Completely Absorbed Across Roof Area


	09/03/15 Council Agenda
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	CC Min 08/13/15 Special/Workshop Mtg.
	CC Min 08/20/15 Workshop Meeting
	CC Min 08/20/15 Regular Meeting

	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	Planning Commission Minutes 07/21/15

	CONSENT AGENDA
	Ord 15-P; No Parking N. Pointe Trails Blvd.
	Ordinance 15-P; 2nd Reading
	Aerial map


	OTHER BUSINESS
	Variance Request; Hope Clinic
	Variance Request Letter Hope Clinic
	Proposed Project Scope
	Information on Hope Clinic
	501(c)(3) Document
	No Objection Letter from C&R Dist. #3
	Aerial Map
	Section 21-4 Variance Provision
	Section 35-4 Variance Provision

	Ord 15-R; Adopting FY 15-16 Budget
	Ordinance 15-R; 1st Reading
	Proposed Amendments

	Ord 15-S; Adopting Tax Rate
	Ordinance 15-S; 1st Reading

	Ord 15-N; No Parking Briscoe Drive
	Ordinance 15-N; 1st Reading
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2

	Final Plat; Achille Estates
	Plat

	Final Plat; Page Estates
	Plat
	Section 21-4 Variance
	Section 21-37 Lots

	Kendall Lakes TIRZ Report
	TIRZ #2 Annual Report

	Janitorial Services; American Janitorial; Addendum #3
	Addendum #3
	Request Renewal Letter
	Girl Scout House Pricing
	Addendum #2
	Original Contract

	Manicured Mowing; DeLeon; Addendum #1
	Addendum #1
	Renewal Request Letter
	Original Agreement

	Lawn Maintenance; LTS Lawncare; Addendum #2
	Addendum #2
	Renewal Request Letter
	Original Agreement

	Talmadge Park Pavilion Construction; T.F. Harper & Assoc.
	Bid Tabulation Sheet
	T.F. Harper Quote

	Senior Center HVAC; Clear the Air
	Clear the Air Commercial HVAC Quote

	Senior Center Roof Repair; Garland/DBS, Inc.
	Roofing Material and Services Proposal





